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Civil Engineering Structures and Road Construction,
Building Construction, Plumbing, Construction Project
Management, Equipments and Earth Moving Equipment
Rental Services — Yellow Machines and Trucks.
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Anthony William

Manager.



..Ex‘ 2L

RAHABU

. LOGISTICS COMPANY

BOARD OF RESOLUTION

RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED




rgpgi

RAHABU

Email: ahabuco It) mail.com
Web; www.rahabulogistics.co.lz

COMPANY REGISTRATION NO: 123286

BOARD R NO: RLCL/2023/2024/MBY/01

BOARD OF RESOLUTION OF THE SHAREHOLDERS HELD AT
RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED OFFICE ON 01°7
FEBRUARY, 2023.

MADE UNDER SECTION 66 OF THE COMPANY ACT 2002

Today dated 01 January, 2023. We the board of directors of M/S RAHABU LOGISTICS
COMPANY LIMITED in our extra ordinary meeting held in our main office

(RAHABU OFFICE HQ) located at plot no. 124 Magomeni Kondoa, Kibaya Street, we
have agreed to biod for Tarura Tenders in Southern Region (Mbeya, Songwe, Rukwa
and Iringa respectively as of 2023).

L We therefore commit our company to tender and we have appointed MR. FRANSIS
BENJAMIN MWANDETE as incharge to facilitate and negotiate on our behalf for all
tenders to southern Tanzania.

NAME POSITION SIGNATURE
1. Benjamin F. Mwandete Director
= 2. Fransis B. Mwandete Director
3. Rose P. Kazonda Director ﬁ}j‘ L
L 4, Anthony W. Mwakagile Member
5. Fikiri Andrew Member ,___;:
6. George Silwano Secretary Mt
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ORGANIZATION CHART

BOARD OF DIRECTOR

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)

MANAGING DIRECTOR

COMPANY SECRETARY

PROJECT MANAGER

CIVIL TECHNICIAN

GENERAL FOREMAN

LABOUR / OPERATOR

HEAD OF HEALTH

AND SAFETY

SAFETY OFFICER

HEAD OF TRANSPORT AND
LOGISTICS

TRANSPORT HEAD OF
MECHANICS

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCE

DIRECTOR

CHIEF

ACCOUNTANT

HR MANAGER
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THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA

Certificate of Incorporation
No.
I hereby certify that

RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

Is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 2002
(Cap.212). And that the Company is Limited
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PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED
L. The name of the company “RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED"
2, The Registered office of the Company will be simazed in Tanzania,
3. The objects for which the Company is estsblished are: -
0. muhhudbﬂbmw‘%dﬁthm,muw

b. To carry on or any of the trades and business of agriculturalists. farmers, planters, glaziers, breedors of the
dealers in livestock and market gardeners.

c. cay on the business of General trading on supplying of strionery, office equipment’s and consumable,
Beverages, writing materials, icaching aids and other educationnl cstablishment and as agents, school
uniforms and stationeries in all their business and 10 buy and sell sationery, furniture, oleaning cquipment’s,
office requirements and equipment all types of books. sundry goods and 1o act as general merchants and
commission agents of print and bind and manufactare sitioners and other requitement.

d  To camry on or any of the trades and business of agriculturalists. farmers, planters, glaziers, breeders of the
dealers in livestock and market gardeners.

¢ Tocary on the business of Construction of buildings or real esmte’s business, or Properties development or
Purchases and Sales of Land and Buildings.

£ To cary on business of mining, merchams, exporters. importers. buyers. and seller of and dealers in
merchandise of all description, including metals, machinery plant. 100ls and metal gonds generally, cement,
goods, furniture, electrical goods, Dismond, Tanzanite, gold, silver, and all precious stones.

& Tocamry on and undertake international transport business of all sons and act as wansporters, genoral agents
of airlines, shipping lines and of transporters and casriers by land and to act s travel agents, tour aperator,
clearing and forwarding sgents and transporters and carriers by sea, land or air.

h. To samy on the business of bonded warchouses, infand contniner depot (ICD), cold stormge and othar
warchouses, harbors, plers, aerodromes, runways, stations, garages and workshops of any kind which may
be required w0 handle importer and exporter shipments near place of locution including sea cusiodians,
customs department, carvicrs, freight forwarders, custom brokers etc. and to ligise with the relevant
authorities includiag port authority to facilitate smooth handling of cargocs.



romucmumuuudtmmmmcm
dispose af any lands, buildings or any other assets.

hmuh“d“&mdwmmmw
mmmmmummmh&w,.nm
Md““dq“hwﬁdwﬂcw‘iﬂ“dﬂ
Nd%dbmam“hﬁ-“mk%“nh“ﬂ
ﬂhﬂqﬁh-ﬁ:ﬁnﬁ*ﬁau&hrqﬂoﬂblﬂaummc
“wnaﬁ&smmhmuﬂd-imm

hmuhd—-mdmﬂmmwmmm
auum-au"mm.mmumm—uu
WMWMMMMMM
and deal with clearing and forwarding dispatching of ses, air and land cargo 10 various parts or destinations
in the world network.

Tomnhhiuﬁmhd%wmh&ﬁ.b&.hb.hhmd
M«mmmuumummmm

To-ycmcm-ﬁ—dmm&:hdmwm
scientific, academic, commumication, financial, agricultural, social and enviroamental information
mmm—-ﬂmuqﬁ—h‘_&

hmuh“dﬂd““mmwmw
mﬂmmw‘wdﬁ“m“mh-gmw
mummmmmmm
ﬂmmmmd‘.mhhdﬁﬁﬁmﬂm
Mwmmmnqn_dmdm and goods in
Hdummdidﬂm-cmumhmhbﬁnb
determined by the company, engage n and or otherwise carry on the business as transporters and
transport ugents, freight forwarders.
nm-mumhmm“mmmhmwd
Wmm:—l&mmmm
hmwal-chud-ghmwtcmm-ﬂhummc

mtherﬁhmmmﬁMMhm
snd real or personal property of any kind.



q nwn—hqmw@nﬂum&pmcﬂmwhmﬁr
in cash, by instalment or otherwise ihmwmﬁlwhudﬁmwmm
nw&uhhudwm«mm

r. 'I‘ouvy-yohi-bcb-im-m‘ﬁe- hhoﬁ-oﬂh&-ddumh
advantageousty carvied on by the company in commection wlhcucnlhylomyoﬂbmw_a

£ nmuhﬁ--m.u-nmmmmmm
mmmmm-ﬂnm«munmmnmnum
‘mdﬂ“hnﬂn‘“m or every description.

L r-n-nu-mmmuq mchﬂ-uammcﬂrmdum,nr
mercantile transactions,

And it is hereby declared thas
m“ﬁwh&hwh-ﬂi“nmhm.whi—db-mq
Mc*bﬂyd‘m%mum-dmmbuuﬂm
of Tanzanin or elsewhere.

mmwnmmmm&&-uuw.mmu
Mhnﬁhhﬂwm(whmw in such paragraphs) by reference to or
iﬁmhh“dq*mﬁch-dhm.-.ldd’h-ﬁm
mhMUlm-ﬂhhm.

Mhuﬁdwﬁwﬂ«wﬁhq”d&bcﬁu“mh“b’w‘
construed generic ﬂqp&hwﬂcn&hhmm

uhummmu-u

m‘ﬁﬂmamauwwbmh*dhhhm
dﬁ-madqwhwmﬁnm
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Certificate of Incorporation

No 123286

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

is this day incorporated under the Companies
Act, 2002 and that the Company is Limited.

Given under my hand at Dar es salaam

this 28TH day of JANUARY

TWO THOUSAND AND SIXTEEN.
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TANZANIA REVENUE AUTHORITY

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
"FOR
TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (TIN)

(ISSUED UNDER SECTION 23 OF THE TAX ADMINISTRATION ACT 2015)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD

Branch: KONDOA STREET

HAS BEEN REGISTERED WITH THE TANZANIA REVENUE AUTHORITY
AND ASSIGNED THE TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION N UMBER

129-170-735

WITH EFFECT FROM: 09 February 2016

TRALOCATION: PWANI TAX OFFICE: MKURANGA
PHYSICAL LOCATION: PLOT No. 24 BLOCK No. K

STREET/AREA: KONDOA

gt

ABDUL Y. MAPEMBE

BB E

P CE O CCCCEEE 60

OFFICIAL SEAL : AG. COMMISSIONER FOR DOMESTIC REVEI# LIES

NOTE: THE REQUIREMENTS UNDER WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED ARE STATED OVERLEAF




IS0 9001: 2008 CERTIFIED VAT 108

TANZANIA REVENUE AUTHORITY

Certificate c;f Registration
or

Value Added Tax (VAT)

(ISSUED UNDER SECTION 20 OF THE VALUE ADDED TAX ACT NO. 24 OF 1997)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT
RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD

WHOSE TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (TIN) IS

HAS BEEN REGISTERED FOR VALUE ADDED TAX (VAT)

AND ASSIGNED VAT REGISTRATION NUMBER (VRN)

40-031070-K

FOR BUSINESS LOCATED AT

VIKINDU UNSURVEY

DAR ES SALAAM
WITH EFFECT FROM

GIVEN DEsapibRr B HAND
THIS DAY OF
21st December 2018

IONER FOR VAT

ABDUL Y. MAPEMBE

FOR NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT




CONTRACTORS REGISTRATION BOARD
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

This is to Certify that

Registration No.

In accordance with the provisions of The Contractors Registration
Act No. 17 of 1997

In witness whereof the common seal has been affixed
herefo on this

mmisheldsubjemm the By-faws made under the Act,







Certificate Number = CERT122080

UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA
NATIONAL SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

¥ |
o

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
(Section 11 of NSSF Act:Nuoz28 of 1997)
(ISO 9001:2008 Certified)

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT RAHABU LOGISTIC CO LTD
has been registered with NATIONAL SOCIAL SECURITY
FUND as contributing employer with effect from
20-Oct-2017 and has been allocated with registration
number 1011069, dated this 20-Oct-2017.

/ Q‘Qw paper

DIRECTOR  GENERAL
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THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA
PRIME MINISTER’S OFFICE
LABOUR, YOUTH, EMPLOYMENT AND PEOPLE WITH DISABILITY
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH AUTHORITY

THE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT NO.5 OF 2003

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF A FACTORY/ WORKPLACE

| NO. OF REG. CERTIFICATE:...DAR/11560 . NO:.38872/19/20.

-------------------------------

I hereby certify that the workplace named below has been duly registered in
/pursuance of section 17(2) of The occupational Heath and Safety Act.5 of 2003.

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------
---------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

H Nature of Work:..... TRANSPORTATION OF coops BY coops

-------------------------------- Jl.'--.-"."l".'.I“‘.‘.l'.l..l.l...l.l!l...!l

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

KHADIVA. H,. MWENDA
Ag. CHIEF INSPECTOR

Note
1. This certificate is valid only in respect of the occupier and workplace name above.

2. This certificate is issued under, and solely for the purpose of, the Occupational Health and safety .h
hH Act, and without prejudice to the requirements of any other legislation relating to the occupation
of premised for industry purposes.

3. This certificate should be attached to the General Register.

e — —\Jﬁ__ﬁ__—#
C e Copy of the gggl'nﬁg
AL mm.?:z‘..,..@%&a
%&EMARYJO by BAWA}
Publie &” é‘K‘:’n"ﬁ% per for Oaths ;




@)% THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA (m
W@ WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND WCF

Tl

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF A
EMPLOYER ‘

REGISTRATION NO. 020104

This is to certify that; 3

RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

having substantially fulfilled the conditions and requirements specified under the
provisions of the Workers Compensation Act [Cap.263 R.E. 2015] and the Workers
Compensation Regulations, G.N. No. 185 of 2016 is hereby registered as an Employer

Given under my hand and seal of the Workers Compensation Fund

this day, 21-Dec-2018

P
o®

Masha J. Mshomba
Director General
Workers Compensation Fund
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For the year ended 31 December 2019

INTRODUCTION

TIEDirecmmpmtﬂmirmportandaudimdFinandal Statements for the year ended
31 December 2019. The audited FinandalSmmmmBNonpamﬁm 14
Activifies

'I‘heprindpalactiﬂﬂesafthcmmnmmtmnspmm&m by road and hair cutting
services.

STATEMENT OF THE Directors'S RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

(Cap 213) and other inforceable business laws of the United Republic of Tanzania.

muhmﬁdmmmmmmmhwﬁmﬂm
ended as at 31 Dmhcrﬂﬂlﬂﬂveamand&ﬁ'ﬂfﬂ?emt?du&hsﬂfﬂxmﬁq

Tthimctorsﬁlrth:racmptsmponﬁbﬂilyfﬂrthe maimtenance of accounting records,
which ma]'btmﬁudupnninthﬂprfpﬂmﬁm of financial statements, as well as
adequatc systems of internal financial controls. The Directors is responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the entity and hence fﬂttﬂkingrﬂﬂsnnahiestﬂpsﬁzrﬂlﬂ

Going Concern
Nuﬂ:jnghasmmemtheattenﬁonoftheDirmmmtu indicate that the entity will not
remainagningmmemfmarimstthenmtwﬂvemanﬂmfmmthedmofthismpm.
Directors

Thtﬂﬁmofthcenﬁtywhuhddﬂﬁne-duﬁngm:mmdtdﬂ December 2019
and to the date of this report was:-

Name
Benjamin Fredy Mwandete




There were contracts or any other transactions during the period in which any Dfﬂ!i;
related party have or had interest, which is of significance to the entity,
OPEBATING RESULTS

During the year ended 31 Decem.b«l&lPﬂthmhmsmdeamuﬁtasshuwnhme
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

SOLVENCY EVALUATION

The entity’s state of affairs as at 31 December 2019 is shown on page 6. The Directors
considers the entity to be solvent within the meaning ascribed by rhe Companies Act
2002

EMPLOYEES WELFARE
The relationship between employees and Directors continued to be good.
STATUTORY AUDITORS

L e P T T




TERT Ctrvmmeses wwe siwww Office phone: 4255 714 777898
e =Accountants =Auditors = Tax Consultanis Mabils phane; +255 712 747474

Emall:asqﬁmnda{w.mn
REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR
TO THE MEMBERS OF RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMFTED as
get out below which comprise the statement of financial position 2s at 3% December 2019 and

mm&mmmﬁmhmwm&mm
fnrﬂnmmenaﬁeimdasumawdmﬁmtmum&ngpu&dmmdnmambnm
noles,

Inmmmwmmmummmmdﬂmﬂmdﬂpﬁﬁmdm
Company as at 31* Decembear 2019, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
mm-mmmmmﬁmwmmmm

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion,
Responsibilities of Directors for the financial statements

innuw!ianmwithhtmmﬂnml Hnancialneporﬂng&mdmds mdthe_raqlﬂwnmts of the

Mﬁmﬁmemmhme
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

“body corporate in accordance with the

4
e\
L |I|'.-I \.|

[y

Wh,nﬂ@hbr,hm




Annualrepnrtandﬁnanninlsmem:m

For the year ended 31 December 2019
Statement of Comprehensive Income
Notes 31.12.2019 JL12.2018
_TSh_ TSh
Income
* Tumover 1,707,868,524 440,463 887
Direct costs:- & x
Gross Profit 1,707,868,524 440,463,867
Operating overheads:- 3 {1 ;130,982 ,028) (348,170,935 )
Operating profit/(loas) 576,886,496 92,292 931
Depreciation 4 (557,121,065) (304,413,426)
Profit/(Loss) before Interest 19,765,431 (212,120,495)
Interest expenses - (18,107,559)
Profit/ {Loss) before tax 19,765,431 (230,228 054)
Income tax expense 3

Net profit/ (Loss) for the year 19,765,431 _ (230,228,054)




Annuval report and financial statements

As at 31 December 2019
Statement of Financial Position
Notes 3L.12.2019 31.12.2018
_Tsh T8h
ASSETS
Non Current Asseis
Property, Plants and Equipment 1,675,429,620 917,887,623
1,675,429,620 917,887,623
Current Assets ’
Cash and cash equivalents 152,617,128 907,549
Debtors and prepayments 43,515,089 -
201,132,217 907,545
Current Liabilities
Creditors and accruals 14,766,723 2,000,000
Bank Overdraft - -
Tax (25,106,000) 100,
(10,333,277) (3,100,000)
Working Capital 211,465,494 4,007,549
NET ASSETS —LES68S 11 9913057
Capital and Rescrves
Share Capital 1,030,614,026 327,614,026
Retained Earnings (487,564,474) (507,329,905)
Azania & GT-Trucks loan 757,608,862 -
Loa from TATA

386,236,700 1,101,611,052

153;&;,114 921,895,172
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Annual report and financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Statement of Changes in Equity =
31.12.2019 31.12.2018

TSh _T5h

Share Capital

Balance at the begining 327,614,026 327,614,026

Adjustment During the period 703,000,000

Balance at the end 1,030,514,&:& 327,614,026

Balance at the begining (507,329,905) (277,101,851)

Frofit/(Loss) for the year 13,765,431 iQQIZEB;E[

Balance at the end (487,564,474) (507,329,005)

543,049,552 (179.715,879)

DATE:
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Annual report and financial statemenis
For the ended 31 December 2019

Statement of Cash Flows

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

ISh ISh

Lass before tax 19,765,431 (230,228,054)
Tax paid (20,000,000) (3,000,000
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 557,121,065 304,413,426
(Increase)/Decrease in receivables (48,515,089) 75,469,125
Increase/(Decrease) in payablcs 12,766,723 2,000,000
Net cash gencrated/(utilized) in
operations | 521,138,130 148,654,497
(Additions)/Disposal of non current assets {1,314,663,062) 600,000,000
Net cash generated/(utilized) in
investing activities (1,314,663,062) 600,000.000
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital - -
Sareholders fund 703,000,000
Drawings -
Azania & GT-Trucks loan 757,608,862 -
Loa from TATA (515,374,352) 342,203,697
Net cash gencrated /(utilized) by
financing activitics 945,234,510 342,203,697
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
equivalents 151,709,579 (109,141,306)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
At the beginning of the year 907,549 110,049,355
At the end of the year

152,617,128 907,549




Annual report and financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Notes to the Financial Statements
1.0 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements havcbeunpmpamdinamm:lm with International
Financial Reporting Standards.
2.0 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Foreign Currency Transactions
‘The financial statements are presented in Tanzania shillings, which is the
bm%mmmmm&mm_ﬁﬂmmﬁmsin i

sheet date. All differences are taken to income statement. Non monetary items
ﬂmtmmaammdintermsqfhismﬁmlminaﬁndgnwm translated
ﬂdngmnmmmm“-atﬂmdm:wﬂhcin&iﬂm.Nm-
items measuredatfairwucinafﬂreigncmmqaremmmed using the
exchanoe rates at the dates when the fair valie wag determined

2.2 Property, plant and equipment
Bum,phmudnqubmmmsmmdumlmmmnhmddepmdaﬁm
and accumulated impairment in value,
Dtmuiaﬂonismlmhwdonnmightlincmmndmwﬂttnﬁmmﬁm
over their expected useful lives, The rates applied which are consistent with those
applied in previous years are:-
The annual depreciation rates in use are:

Moter Vehicle | Office & Furniture Saloon
: and Trucks Equipment Equipments
Depreciation 25.0% 12.5% 12.5%

(¢) Debtors

Prm'mimfmhadanddouht&ndebmmmdemsmciﬁcdebEmmiduﬂmbc
doubtful of recovery.
2.3 Impairment of assets




Provisions are recognised when the businesg has a present abligation, as aresylt
of past events where itig probable that an outfloy of resources embodying




Annual report and financia] statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019
Notes to the Financial Statements

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

ISh_ IS8

3 Operating overheads:-
Accounting and audit fees 3,000,000 2,000,000
Salaries and benefits:-
Salaries & wages 103,680,000 33,600,000
NSSF contribution 4,924 800 3,360,000
SDL 4,665,600 1,512,000
Workers Compensation Fund Charges 336,000 -

113,606,400 38,472,000

Motorvehicles repair and maintanance 103,728,076 29,714,500
Other operating expenses:-
Rent 18,000,000 4,800,000
Fuel and Iubricants 638,700,717 135420566
Tyres & tubes 11,084,746 67,200,000
License (Sumatra, insurance & licence) 51,821,942 39,797,900
Stampduty 180,000 -
Travel expenses and accomodation 3,240,000 630,000
Communication expenses 185,000 240,000
Stationaries 851,200 986,012
Electricty & water 4,678,431 5,126,400
Rosd toll charges 10,112,053 9,444 540
C28 Expenses 3,680,000 3,206,238
City Service Levy 5,123,606 1,321,392
Bank charges - 8,811,388
Office Expenses 156,200 i
GPS Expenses 7,400,000 -
Insurance 90,433,657 -
Total other operating expenses 910,647,552 277,984,435
Total operating expenses 1,130,982 028 348,170,935




Annual report and financial statements

For the year ended 31.12.2018
Notes to the Financial Statements
4 Non Current Assets and Depreciation
Motor Vehicie | Office & Saloon
and Tracl Famiture i - TOTAL
ASSET Equipment i
COST
At the beg 834,772,649 500,000 11,640,000 846,912,649
Additional 600,000,000 ! g 600,600,000
the 1.434772,649| 500,000 11,690,000 1446912649
DEPRECIATION
At the beg 221,766,287 117,188 — 2,728125 224,611,600
For the perind 303,251,591 47852| 1113984 304,413,426
525,017,378 165039 3842 109 529,025 926
CARRYING AMOUNT
At the end 909,754,772 334,961 80 91 623
At the beg 613,006,362 382,813 | 8,911,875 622,301,050
Rahabu Logistics Company Lid
Annual report and financial statements
For the year ended 31, 12.2019
Notes to the Financial Statements
4 Non Covrent Assets and Depreciation
Motor Vehicle | Office & Saloon TOTAL
ASSET and Trucks f"”"‘im‘" Equipments
COST
At the beg 1,434,772,649 500,000| 11,640,000 1,446,912,649
Additional 1,314,663,062 . . 1,314,663,062
Disposals - - 2 p
%M&—M—MM
DEPRECIATION
At the beg 525,017,878 165,039 3,842,109 529,025,026
For the period 556,104,458 41,870 974,736 557,121,065
' L081022.936| _ 206909] 416,886 | 1086140000
CARRYING AMOUNT
1,668,313,375 293,091| 6,823,154 1,675,429 620
At the be 909,754,772 334,961]  7,797.891 917,887,623

13
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Annual report and financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019
Notes to the Financial Statements
31.12.2019 31.12.2018
Ish TSh
5 Cash and cash equivalents
Azania Bank 8,625,480 907,549
Crdb Bank __ 143,991 648
152,617,128 907,549
6 Debtors and prepayments
Tanzania Building Agency 47,015,089
TRA Bond 1,500,000 -
48,515,089 -
7 Creditors and accrualy
Audit and Aecounting fee payables 2,000,000 2,000,000
NSSF Payables 6,720,000
PAYE Payables 68,400 .
Skill Development and Levy Payables 126,000 -
Workers compensation fund Payables 8000 5
City services levy Payables 5,123,606 -
Fuel & Lubricants payable 700,717 -
14,766,723 Zlﬂﬂﬂ,@
8 Tax
Net Profit/(Loss) 19,763,431 (230,228,054)
Loss b/f (230,228,054) -
Accumulated Profit/(Loss) (210.462,623} (230,228,054)
Tax for the period Z 2
Piior year tax adjustment - -
Tax charge for the period - -
Tax b/f (5,100,000) (2,100,000)
Final tax paid i :
Provisional tax paid (28,000,000) (3,000,000)
Tax c/f (25,100,000) (5,100,000)
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

11 INTRODUCTION

The Board of Directors of Rahabu Logistics Company Limited submits this report together with the
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December 2020 which disciose the affairs of the
business.

1.2 PRINCIPAL ACTMTIES

Thapmmlnuﬂvﬁeaofhmmpmyhimdtawmmm

1.3 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting recerds which dscloss with reascnable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and comply with the Companies Act 2002.

They are responsible for safe guarding the assets of the company and for taking reasonable staps for
detection and prevention of fraud and other iregularities.

1.4 RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

memmnummmmmmmummmmmns

1.5 SOLVENCY

Tluﬂmnlnmslahdm hmaﬁmﬂuﬁm&ﬂhﬁuﬁmew statemenis.
The Diractors consider the business to be solvent,
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

DIRECTOR'S REPORT 2

1.6  COMPANY SHAREHOLDERS

The company has three shareholders who are also the Directors of the company as detailed below:-
1. BENJAMIN FRED MWANDETE

2. FRANCIS BENJAMIN MWANDETE

3. ROSE PATRICK KAZONDA,

1.7  DIVIDEND
The Directors does not recommend dividend payment for the year ended 31st December 2020 as a result the profit
nmmmwmwmmmmmmum.

1.8

During the year 2020, the Auditor SESA Consutting Services were appointed as company's auditors for the first time,
The auditor has indicated their willingness and Is eligible for reappointment.

By order of the Board
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the co-operation and
support received from various suppliers bankers and auditor.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED ¥ist DECEMBER 2020

It is the duty of a Professional Accountant to assist the Board of Directors/Governing Body/Management to
discharge the responsibiiity of praparing financial statements of an entity showing true and fair view of the entity
position and performance in accordance with applicable International Accounting Standards and stalutory financial
reporting requirements.

Full legal responsibility for the preparation of financial statements rests with the Board of Directors/Governing Body
as under paragraph of Responsibilities of the Directors on an eariler page.

I, heraby acknowledge my résponsibllity of ensuring that financial
mﬂﬂmmmmmmmmm“mamu have been prepared in
wmmmwwmmnﬂpu

| thus confirm that the financial statements gives a true and fair view position of Msoft Company Limited as on that
date and that they have baen Prepared based on properly maintained financial records.

Signed by:
NBAA Membership No.:
Date: 2021




INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT OF SEBA CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°'
DECEMBER 2020

To,

The Board of Directors,

Rahabu Logistics Company Limited
P.O Box 12140,

DAR ES SALAAM.

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF RAHABU LOGISTIGS COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 " DECEMBER 2020

Ungualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Rahabu Logistics Compeny Limited which comprises
the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2020, the Statement of Comprehensive income, Statement

of Changes in Equity and the Staisment of Cash flows for the year ended 31* December 2020, and the Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies and othar explanatory notes.

In our opinion, the Financlal Statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Rahabu
Logistics Company Limited as at 31" December 2020, its financlal performance and its cash flows for the year

ended 31* December 2020 in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the
Companies Act, 2002,

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards an Auditing (ISAs). Our respansibliities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
seclion of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the international Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opiniomn,

Koy Audit Matters

Key audil matters are those matters that, in our professional Judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
finanelal statements of the current pericd. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming cur opinion there on, and we do not provide separats opinion on these
matters. We have fulfilied the responsibilities described in the suditor's Responsihilifies for the Audlt of the Financial
mgﬂmdmrMMhmﬁmmwm.ﬂmmmkwmmnm
during the year ended 31st Decamber 2020.

Other Information included in the Company’s Annual Report

The other Information comprises the Company [Information, Director's Reporl, Statement of Directors’
Responsibiliies and Declarstion by Head of Finance. The other information dees not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report therson. The directors are responsible for the ofher information. Our opinion an
mmmmwnammm we do not express any form of assurance
thereon, il !




Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reperting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our Objectives are to obtain mnummmmﬁwheﬁmmMEaMMm
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemants can arise from
fraud or emor and are considered matarial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expectad to
influenca the economic decislons of users taken on the basis of thesa financial slatements.
Aspartufmnﬂﬂhmmmlﬂa.wmh&M]uﬂgmﬂnnnmpmMI
skapticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order fo design audil procedures that are

appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal contral, s




J Evaiuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of Bccounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. mmhmmdmmﬂenfSMENMWMMbaﬁsdmﬁmim
on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists relaled to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Cempany's ability to continue as a going concemn. If we concluda that & material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor's repaort to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinien. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obiained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
Cease o confinue as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contant of the financial statements, including the digclosures,
and whether the financial statements reprasent the underlying transactions and events in & manner that achieves
fair presentation.

: Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Company to axpress an opinion on the financial statements.

We also responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the company audi. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion. We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, amang other
maiters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in Internal control that we identify during our audit,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for, and only for, the Company's members as a body in
accordance with the Tanzania Companies Act, 2002 and for no other purposes.

As requirad by the Tanzania Companles Act, 2002, we report to you, based on our audi, that:

£ Wel'ﬂveobtainecfaﬂﬂuinfmnaﬁunmqu:hnaﬂmsmﬁmtomehmturmknmmwhaﬁam
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

The Directors report is consistent with the financial stataments;
The company's statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and othar comprehensive
incame are in agreement with the books of account.




RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

Particulars Noltes 2020 2019

Izs Izs
Revenue 2 1,235 462,403 1,707 ,868,524
Direct Costs 3 308,873,101 -
Gross Profit 926,819,303 1,707,868,524
Less: Expenses
Finance Charges 4 122 471,876 -
Deprecition Charges 5 471,874,767 657,121,065
Operating Expenses 6 348,574,420 1,130,982,028
Profit/(Loas) Before Tax (16.301,761) 18,765,431
Tax

ProfitifLoss) Afer Tax (16,301,761) 19,765 431

Notes on page 13 to 17 form an intagral part of these financial statemants,
Report of the Indapendent Auditor's on page 6-8.
The financial statements on page 8 1o 12 were approved and signed by:-




RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2020

Particulars Notes 2020 2019
IZs IZs
Fixed asssts
Praperty, Plant and Equipments 7 1,445 833,144 1,675,428.820
Current Assois
Cash and Cash Equivalent 8 3,216,524 182,617,128
Debtors and prapayments | 481,248 73615089
484,463 081 228232217
TOTAL ASSETS 1.910 236 1,001,681,837
Capital and Liabilities
Share Capital 1,793,083, 087 1,030,614,028
Retained Eamings (503,868 235) {48?.534,4‘-"41
1,208,226,962 543,049,852
Non-Current Liabilitles
Alliance Loan i0 156,000,000 757,608,862
Azania & GF-Trucks joan 300,884,187 586,238,700
FRECO Equipment Supplles Lid Loan 87,625,857 -
Due to Directors 11 58,281 772 -
601,811,896 1,343,845,562
Current Liabiiities
Creditors and Accruals 12 19,057 477 14,768,723
TOTAL CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES 1,910,088,235 1!901!ﬁi1g1'."
E%
Notes on page 13 to 17 form an Integral part of these financial statements.
Report of the Independent Audiior's on page 6-8.

The financial statements on page 810 12 were approved and signed by:-

10
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Particulars 2020 2019
IZ8 Izs
Cash Fiow From Operating Activities
Profit(Loss) for the year (16,301,761) 19,765,431
Add: Depreciation 471,874,787 557,121,065
; o7 876 g6

(Increase)Decrasse in Trade & Other Recaivabies (387,831.479) (48,515,08D)

) in Trade and Other Payable 4,290,754 12,766,723
Tax paid - 000.0
Net Cash Generatud by Operating Activities 72,232,282 521,138,130
Cash flow from Investing Activities
Acquistion of Proparty, Piant & Equipment 242078.201) 1,314,663,062)
Net Gash Usad in Investing Activities — BOOI) —d5iaee3062)
Cash flow from Financing Activities
Sharehoiders Fund 782,479,071 703,000,000
Azania & GF Trucks Loan (285,342,533) 757,608,882
Alliance Loan (602,508,882} {515,574,352)
FRECO Equipment Loan 87 625,957 =
Due to Directors 58,201,772 =
Net Cash Generated by Financing Activities m E&Hn
Net Increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash equivalant (149,400 604) 151,709,578

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the Year

: 152,617,128 007 649
Casiy & Cash Eulvalent at the end of the Year J!Hm 1&51?.15

Notes on page 13 to 17 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Report of the Indenmdnrlhudiu‘smpagaﬁ-&
The financlal stalements on page 3m12mapprﬂwadandsigned by:-

e
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2019

1
11

1.2

14

1.5

18

1.7

PO

Basis of Accounting

As in the previous year the financial statement have been prepared under the historical cost
convantion. A summary of more impartant accounting policies js set out below:

The company has not adopted the Infemationgl Financial Reporting Standards for the praparation
and presentation of its Financial Statements. In the circumstances, these Financial Statements
have been prepared under the generally acceptad accounting principles.

Tumover;

Tumover represents the invoiced value of goods/services rendered net of saleg fax paid.

The amount retained by the customers as retantion money towards performance is accounted
as Income as and when received,

Eixed Assets
The fixed assets are stated hmmswmmmm. Continuing existence
andmngnnffbmdasaehismnﬁmudbythehhnammt

Depreciation
The depreciation is provided so as to write off the cost of fixed assete on reducing balance

basis. The principal annual rates used for this purpose which are consistent with those of jast
vear are:-

M//ehicle Class |1 25%
Office Furniture & Equipments 12.5%
Machinery & Equipments 12.5%
MNehicle Class | 375%
Regroupings

Previous years figures have been re-grouped/rearranged whenever necessary so as to make
them comparable with cument year figures,

T
Transactions in foreign currencies are converted info Tanzanian Shillings at the exchange rate
ruling at the day of the transaction. Assets and Liabilities at the Balance Sheet date which ars
expressed In foreign currencies are transiated into Tanzania Shillings at the rate ruling at the date.

The resuiting difference from conversions and translations are dealt in profit & loss account in
the year in which they arise.



RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Revenue
Revenue From Transportation Services

3 Direct Costs
Fuel and Lubricants

4 Einance Charges
Bank Charges
Interest Charges

§ Depreciation Charges

6 Adminisiration Expenses
Accounting and Audit Fees
Salarles Expenses
NSSF Contributions Charges
Skills Development and Levy Charges
Workers Compensation Fund Charges
Motorvehicle repair and maintenance
Rent Expenses
Tyres Expenses
License(Sumatra, Transist Insurance & Licanse)
Stemp Duty
Travel Expenses & Accomodation
Telephone & Internet Expenses
Stationaries Expenses
Electricity and Water Bills
Road Toll & Tanroad Permits
C28,Council and Border Permits
City Service Levy
Office Expenses
GPS & Subscriptions Expenses
Insurance charges

2020 2019

1z8 1z8
1,235,492 403 1,707, 868,524
1,235,492.403 1,707,868,524
308,875,101 638,700,717
Mﬂﬁ ﬁmim
9,305,113 3,380,868
113,166,763 28,335,342
122.471 31,725,210
471,874,767 557,121,065
471,874,767 667,121,065
2,000,000 3,000,000
112,100,000 103,880,000
11,210,000 4,924,800
5,044,500 4,665,600
1,121,000 338,000
30,311,950 103,728,078
18,000,000 18,000,000
50,140,000 11,084,748
11,400,000 51,821,042
180,000 180,000
8,500,000 3,240,000
1,800,000 185,000
2,932,000 851,200
3,241 850 4678431
4,370,000 10,112,053
5,276,843 3,680,000
3,708,477 5,123,608
350,000 166,200
8,400,000 7,400,000
69,480,000 90,433,657
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020 2010
: IZs 1z8
Tanzania Building Agency 47,015,089 47,015,089
SBC Tanzania Limited 16,802 523 -
YAPI Merkazi 330,238,856 -
TRA Bond - 1,500,000
Prepaid insurance 47,000,000 80,433,658
Advance Taxes 20,000,000 20,000,000
= 281,246,568 ____ 162433,688
]
Bank Balance(Azania Bank) 2,278,389 8,625,480
Bank Balance(CRDB Bank) 938,124 143,891,648
3.216.524 1&1?.13
10 Secured Loan
Azania & GF Truck Loan J00,.604, 167 757,608,882
Aliance Loan 155,000,000 586,238,700
FRECO Equipment Supplies Ltd 87 825 857 5
— 040520124 ___ 1343845562
11 Useecured Loan
Due to Directors 58,291,772 -
58,201,772 -
12
Audit Fees Payables 2,000,000 2,000,000
Trade Creditors 3,824,000 -
NEEF Payables 8,680,000 6,720,000
PAYE Payables 227,000 68,400
Skill Development and Levy Payeblas 498,000 126,000
Workers compensation fund Payables 124,000 28,000

City services |levy Payables

16
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
The firm had no Capital commitments as at 31st December 2020.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The firm had no any contingent liabilities as at the end of the year.

POST BALANCE SHFET EVENTS
At the time of signing the financial statements, the partners are not awere of any events,
which could have material impact on the disclosure contained in these financial statements.
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
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DIRECTORS REPORT
AUDITED ACCOUNTS

The directors submit their report and the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31st December 2021 which disclose the state of affairs of the business.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the company is transportation by road and Hair cutting
Services

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the

company and comply with the Companies Act 2002. They are responsible for safe
guarding the assets of the company and for taking reasonable steps for detection
and prevention of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors confirm that suitable accounting policies have been applied consistently
and prudential judgement and estimates have been made in the preparation of the
financial statements for the year 31st December 2021. The Directors also confirm
that the financial statement have been prepared on a going concern basis,

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

The loss during the year and treatment thereof is as set out on page 5

SOLVENCY

The Directors state of affairs is as set out of page 6 to 8 of the financial statements.
The Directors consider the business to be solvent.
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RAHABU LOBISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2021

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the co-operation and
support received from various suppliers banker and auditor.

BY THE ORDER OF THE DIRECTOR




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of RAHABU

LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD set out on page 5 to 8, comprising of the
statement of financial pesition as at 31st December 2021, income statement, statement of
Changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory informations

Directors Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Directors are respensible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
Companies Act, 2002, and for such infernal control as they determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements plan and
perform the audit o obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatements.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company as at 31st December, 2021 and its financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with international financial reporting standards.

For
Certified Public Accountants




RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2021

STATEMENT O COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER

2021

Particulars Notes 2021 2020

Izs Tzs
Revenue 2 821562,713 1,235,492 403
Direct Costs 3 240,344 016 308,873,101
Gross Profit 581,218,698 926,619,303
Less: Expenses
Finance Charges 4 77.593 788 122 471876
Deprecition Charges 5 388,126 946 471,874,767
Operating Expenses 6 239,197,077 348 574,420
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (123,699 113) (16,301,751)

Tax =
Profit/(Logs) After Tax (123,699,113)

(16,301, 761)

Notes on page 9 to 12 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Report of the Independent Auditor's on page 4.
The financial statements on page 5 to 8 were approved and signed by:-

Director

Date: £ -0 ~Do23




RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2021

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2021

Particulars Motes 2021 2020
TZs TZs
Fixed assets
Property, Plant and Equipments 7 1,196,106,197 1,445 633 144
Current Asseis
Cash and Cash Equivalent B 50062950 3,216 524
Debtors and prepayments 9 372,630,648 461,246 568
422 693 598 464 463,091

TOTAL ASSETS 1,618,799,795 1,910,096,235
Capital and Liabilities
Share Capital 1,793,093,097 1,793,093 097
Retained Earnings (627 565,348) (503,866,235)

1,165,527,748 1,289,226 862
MNon-Current Liabilities
Alliance Loan 10 44 816,631 186,000,000
Azania Loan 364185728 300,894 167
FRECQ Equipment Supplies Ltd Loan - B7 625957
Due to Directors 11 - BE8,291772

411 002,359 601,811,896

Curre ilities
Creditors and Accruals 12 42 269 688 19,057 477
TOTAL CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES 1,618,799,795 1,910,096,235

Motes on page 9 to 12 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Report of the Independent Auditor's on page 4.
The financial statements on page 5 1o 8 were approved and signed by:-

Director

Date: 6% -p6- 2o2Q.
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2021

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

Particulars 2021 2020

1Z5 T1Zs
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) for the year (123,699 113) (16,301,761)
Add: Depreciation 388,126,946 471874767

264,427,833 455 573,007
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables 88,615,920 (387,631,479)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payable 23,212,211 4,290,754
Tax paid - =
Net Cash Generated by Operating Activities 376,255,963 72,232,282
Cash flow from Investing Activities
Acquistion of Property, Plant & Equipment (138,600,000) (242,078,251)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (138,600,000) (242,078,291)
Cash flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital - 762,479,071
Azania Loan 63,291 561 (285,342 533)
Alliance Loan (108,183 ,369) (602,608,862)
FRECO Equipment Loan (87,625,957) B7 625957
Due to Directors (58,291,772) b8 291772
Net Cash Generated by Financing Activities (190,809,537) 20,445 405
Net Increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash equivalent 46,846 427 (149,400,604)
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the Year 3,216,524 152,617,128
Cash & Cash Euivalent at the end of the Year 50,062,950 3.216.524
Notes on page 9 to 12 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Report of the Independent Auditer's on page 4.
The financial statements on page 5 to B were approved and signed by:-
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA NTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2021

1
L1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

lé

L7

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

As in the previous year the financial statement have been prepared under the. histarical cost
convention. A summary of more important accounting policies is set out below:

Adaption of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

The company has not adepted the International Financial Reporting Standards for the preparation
and presentation of its Financial Statements. In the circumstances, these Financial Statements
have been prepared under the generally accepted accounting principles.

Turnover:

Turnover represents the invoiced value of goods/services rendered nef of sales tax paid.
The amount retained by the customers as retention money towards performance is accounted
as income as and when received.

Fixed Assets
The fixed assets are stated in the Balance Sheet at cost less depreciation. Continuing existence
and usage of fixed assets is confirmed by the Management.

Depreciation
The depreciation is provided so as to write of f the cost of fixed assets on reducing balance

basis. The principal annual rates used for this purpose which are consistent with those of last

year are:-
M/Vehicle Class IT 25 %
Office Furniture & Equipments 12.5%
Machinery & Equipments 12.5%
M/Vehicle Class I 375 %
Regroupings

Previous years figures have been re-grouped/rearranged whenever necessary so as to make
them comparable with current year figures.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into Tanzanian Shillings at the exchange rate

ruling at the day of the transaction. Assets and Liabilities at the Balance Sheet date which are
expressed in foreign currencies are translated inte Tanzania Shillings at the rate ruling at the date.

The resulting difference from conversions and fr'unsln'nms a } dgﬁ!'f n profﬂ & loss account in
the year in which they arise. AN




RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31st DECEMBER 2021

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 2020
JZs TZs
¢ Bevenue
Transportations 735,637 903 1,235 492 403
Civil Wark B85, 924,810 -
821,562,713 1,235452 403
Direct Costs

Fuel and Lubricants Expenses 142 210,846 308,873,101
Tyres Expenses 28,879,661 50,140,000
Spare parts Expenses 69,253 509 30,311,950

240,344,016 389 325,051

4 Finance Charges
Bank Charges 13,706 643 9,305 113
Interest Charges 63.687.145 113,166,763
77,593,788 122,471 876

Depreciation Chorges 388 126 946 471 874,767
Indirest Expenses
Accounting and Audit Fees 2,000,000 2,000,000
Salaries Expenses 148 800 000 112,100,000
NSSF Contributions Charges 14 BBO 00O 11,210,000
Skills Develapment and Levy Charges 5,952,000 5.044 500
Workers Compensation Fund Charges 1488 000 1,121,000
Rent Expenses 18,000,000 18,000,000
Licenses (Summatra & Business License) 3,627,153 11,400,000
Stamp Duty 180,000 180,000
Travel Expenses & Accomodation 5,720,000 5,500,000
Telephone & Internet Expenses 780,000 1,800,000
Stationaries and Printing Expenses 412 499 2,932,000
Electricity Charges 7HZ.001 3,241,650
Tanroad Permits Charges BlO 428 4,370,000
€28 Council and Border Permits - 5,276,843
City Service Levy 2 464 688 3,706 477
Office Expenses aoLz7 350,000
GPS & Subscriptions Expenses 2,218,400 9,400,000
Insurance charges 29,830,637 639,490,000
Applications and Tender Documents Expenses 420,000 -
Fire Extinguisher Expenses 560,000 -

239,197,077 348 574 420

Cerdfied True Copy of t;iz;igmt 1
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9

Trade and Other Receivables
Tanzania Building Agency

SBC Tanzania Limited

YAPI Merkezi

Prepaid insurance

Advance Taxes

TARURA

Cash and Cash equivalent
Bank Balance(Azania Bank)

Bank Balance(CRDE Bank)

10 Trade and Other Payables

11

Audit Fees Payables

Trade Creditors
NSSF Payables
PAYE Payables
Skill Development and Levy Payables
Workers compensation fund Payables
City services levy Payables

Secured Loan

Azania Loan

Alliance Loan

FRECO Equipment Supplies Ltd

12 Useecured Loan

Due to Directors

2021 2020
1Zs TZS

33 542,706 47,015,089
12,300,000 16,992 523
204,656,648 330,238,956
16,206,484 47,000,000
20,000,000 20,000,000

85,924,810 .
372,630,648 461,246,568
50,039,122 2,278,399
23,828 938,124
50,062,950 3,216,524
2,000,000 2,000,000
5,850,000 3,824,000
29,760,000 8,680,000
211,000 227,000
496,000 496,000
1,488,000 124,000
2,464,688 3,706,477
42,269,688 19,057,477
364,185,728 300,894,167
46,816,631 155,000,000
: 87,625,957
411,002,359 543,520,124
- 58,291,772

12
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RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED




Form PER -1
Key Personnel Schedule

Tenderers should provide the names and details of the Suitably qualified Key Personnel
to perform the Contract. The data on thelr experience should be supplied using the Form
PER-2 below for each candidate. Key Personnel

% Title of position: CIVIL TECHNICIAN
| Name of candidate: DAVID B.TESHA
Duration of
appointment: ONE YEAR
Time
Commitment: for | ONE YEAR
this position: ]
Expected time FIVE MONTH INCLUDING DLP
schedule for this
L position:




Form PER-2:

Resume and Declaration- Key
Personnel

Name of Tenderer RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

Position [#1]: SITE AGENT

Name: Date of birth: 22"° DECEMBER
Personnel
information | DAVID B. TESHA 1993

Address: P.O. BOX18074 DSM E-mail: davidbaltazary@gmail.com

Professional qualifications: CIVIL ENGINEER

Academic qualifications: BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING

| Language proficiency: ENGLIS / SWAHILI[READING AND WRITING]

Details

Address of employer: MAGOMENI, KONDOA; KIBAYA STREET

_T_elephnne:

Contact (manager personnel
+255 768 603 926 officer): (HR mﬂncén
Fax:
Job title: ENGINEER Years with present employer: 3
YEARS

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and
managerial experience relevant to the project,

Duration of
Project Role involvement Relevant experience
BRT
HASE NOV 2019 - | Preparing and perfarming design
PRASES |avi TeCHNICIAN 2020 cakculations and reports

ENGG CIVIL TECHNICIAN JULY - OCT | PERFOMED DETAILED DESIGN FOR
2017 RESIDENTIAL BULIDING AT TABORA




Deciaration

1, the undersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
information contained in this Form PER-2 correctly describes myself, my qualifications and my
experience,

I confirm: that 1 am available as certified in the following table and throughout the expected time
schajuiemrthispusiﬁnnasptmﬂedmmeTender:

Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of FROM NOV 2022 — MARCH 2023 INCLUDING DLP
contrack

Time commitment: F(RTHEEHTIREPROJECT(IJM‘RM(SMONTH}

I understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
(a) be taken into consideration during Tender evaluation; (b) lead to
my disqualification from participating in the Tender; (c) lead to my
dismissal from the contract,

Name of Key Personnel: DAVID B. TESHA
Signature: __ 1S st
Date: (day month year): _ 0% /0%/ LT

Countersigna uthor ed representative of the Tenderes:
Signature; J
Date: (day month year): of [fmfj&ﬁu :




Section |V - Qualification and Evaluation Criteria

Form PER -1
Key Personnel Schedule

Tenderers should provide the names and details of the suitably qualified Key Personnel to
perform the Contract. The data on their experience should be supplied using the Form
PER-2 below for each candidate.

Key Personnel

1. Title of position: SITE TECHNICIAN
Name of candidate: ENG. MICHAEL JOHN MUSHI
Duration of ONE YEAR
appointment:
Time ONE YEAR
commitment: for
this position:
time FIVE MONTH INCLUDING DLP
schedule for this
position:

8P

!



Section IV - Qualification and Evaluation Criteria

Form PER-2:

Resume and Declaration-
Key Personnel

[ Name of Tenderer RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

Position [# 1]: SITE TECHNICIAN

Personnel Name: MICHAEL JOHN MUSHI Date of birth: 05™ OCTOBER, 1992
information
Address: 12140 DAR ES SALAAM E-mail:MUSHI47 JM@GMAIL.COM
Professional qualifications: CIVIL ENGINEER
Academic qualifications: BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING
Language proficiency: ENGLISH , SWAHILT
Details

Address of employer: MAGOMENI, KONDOA KIBAYA STREET

Telephone: 0652220325 Contact (manager / personnel
officer): 0754916401

Fax:

Job title: ENGINEER Years with present employer:

THREE YEARS

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order, Indicate particular technical and
managerial experience relevant to the project.

Duration of
Project Role involvement Relevant experience

MTWARA ST AN AUGUST — OCTOBER FIELD WORK, TESTING SOIL
TANROADS 2016 SAMPLES AT TANROADS L ABS
TANROADS
DODOMA
( KONDOA - y Preparing and performing design
MTIRINGL SITE AGENT DEC 2015- 2017 calculations and reports
REGIONAL
ROAD

391




Section |V - Qualification and Evaluation Criteria

Declaration

1, the undersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
information contained in this Form PER-2 correctly describes myself, my qualifications and my

experience.

I confirm that I am available as certified in the following table and throughout the expected

time schedule for this position as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details o

Commitment to duration of FROM FEBRUARY 2023 — JULY 2023 INCLUDING DLP
contract:

Time commitment: FOR THE ENTIRE PROJECT CONTRACT SIX MONTH

I understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:.
(a) be taken into consideration during Tender evaluation;
(b) lead to my disqualification from participating in the Tender;
(c) lead to my dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnel: [/insert name]

Signature: ity

Date: (day month year): 22 / ‘J] / 2623

/

Countersignature of authori: 237 presentdtive of the Tenderer:

NOTE:

ACADEMIC AND PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION
CERTIFICATES (WHERE APPLICABLE) MUST BE
ATTACHED WITH EACH FORM PER-2 SUBMITTED

400
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Form PER -1

Key Personnel Schedule

Tenderers should provide the names and details of the suitably qualified Key Personnel
to perform the Contract. The data on their experience should be supplied using the Form
PER-2 below for each candidate. Key Personnel

1

Title of position: ENVIROMENTAL EXPERT

Name of candidate; RICHARD EDWARD MGAMBWA

Duration of ONE YEAR CONTRACT

appointment:

Time FULL TIME ENGAGEMENT IN THE PROJECT
commitment: for

this pusrthn:

Expected time [CONTRACT DURATION]
schedule for this
position:




Form PER-2:

Resume and Declaration- Key

Personnel

Name of Tenderer RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

Pasition [#1]: [title of position from Form PER-1] ENVIROMENTAL EXPERT

Parsonnel Name: Date of birth: 10™ FEB 1967
information | RICHARD E.M GAMBWA
Address: 12140 DAR ES SALAAM E-mail: Richard. mgambwa@gmail.com
Professional qualifications: ENVIROMENTAL ENGINEER
Academic qualifications: BACHELOR DEGREE IN ENVIROMENTAL ENGINEERING
Language proficiency: [ENGLISH AND SWAHILI]
Details

Address of employer:
MAGOMENI, KONDOA, KIBAYA STREET

+255

Telephone:

652 220 325

Contact (manager / personnel officer):

Fax:

Job title: ENVIROMENTAL ENGINEER

Years with present employer: 2 Years

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and

managerial experience relevant to the project.

Tanzania Limited

ey

Duration of
Project Role involvement Relevant experience

[main project details] e ; 2

[role and responsibilities [time in role] [describe the experience relevant to

on the project] this position]
Hermatec Environmental Expert| Six (6) Years | Dealing with HSE and
Investment Ltd Environmental issues of the
BN N Ll S SR &=L ...
SBC Tanzania LTD | HSE Manager Twao (2) Years | Ensuring sounding environmental
___________________________ oo .._.._____|Practices at the work place
Barrick Goldmine | Environmental Two (2) Years | Environmental monitoring and
_______ e OGRS, | |compliapees
Pan African Energy | HSE Officer Five (5) Years




Declaration

I, the undersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
information contained in this Form PER-2 correctly describes myself, my qualifications and my
experience.

I confirm that I am available as certified in the following table and throughout the expected time
schedule for this position as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of [Full time will be available]
contract:

Time commitment: [[Five (5) months inclusive of DLP|

I understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
(a) be taken into consideration during Tender evaluation; (b) lead to
my disqualification from participating in the Tender: (c) lead to my
dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnel: MCEARD EDWARD MGAMBWA
Signature:

Date: (day month year): )X / 06 / & =

Countersignatuse of aumf_[ized representative of the Tenderer:
Signature: ~1 =

Date: (ﬁ::mnm year): _O Ef&j! QOB
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THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA
MINESTRY OF LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH AUTHORITY ﬁ

This is to certify that

Eng. Richard € Mgambwa

Registration No: NOSHC 597

Has successfully completed

“National Occupational Safety and Health Course
Module One (NOSHC I)”

Duration of the Course: 2™ to 20" February, 2015

Date of Issue: 31 March, 2015

I

Dr. A. V. Kayumba
Chief Executive

e v

T e O T



Form PER-2:

Resume and Declaration- Key
Personnel

Name of Tenderer RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

Position [#1]: SAFETY OFFICER

Personnel | Name: Date of birth: 3% SEPT 1987

Address: 12140 DAR ES SALAAM E-mail: mushi47,jm@gmail.com

Professional qualifications: OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY

Academic qualifications: NATIONAL OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
COURSE

Language proficiency: ENGLISH & SWAHILI

Details
Address of employer:
MAGOMENI, KONDOA, KIBAYA STREET
'+255 623 220325 s e sl
Fax:
Job title: ENGINEER 3:::: with present employer: 3

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and
managerial experience relevant to the project.

Duration of .
Praject Role invelvement Relevant experience

NEWALA

TOWN : Health safety environmental officer at
RaADs ([T T ONHER. 0208 | e




I, the undersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
information contained in this Form PER-2 correctly describes myselr, my qualifications and my
experience,

=
Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of FROM NOV 2022 -~ MARCH 2023 INCLUDING DLP
contract:

Time commitment: FOR THE ENTIRE PROJECT CONTRACT ( 5 MONTH)
st LT | e g o . ol SN

I understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
(a) be taken into consideration during Tender evaluation; (b) lead to
my disqualification from participating in the Tender; (€) lead to my
dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Parnunn?l: MICHAEL HOHN MUSHI
Signature:

Date: (day month year): < Ot-.-! 2092 ,

Cou i of a_v.[l:hgized representative of the Tenderer:
Signature; i%‘

Date: (day month year): _©¥ JavE 2012,
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THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA
PRIME MINISTER'S OFFICE
LABOUR, YOUTH, EMPLOYMENT AND PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH AUTHORITY

NOSHC 1T98/M/IRS

This is to certify that

Festo Kwigize

Has successfully completed

"National Occupational Safety and Heatth Course
Module One (NOSHC 1)”

Duration of the Course: 07" to 26™ August, 2017

Date of lssue: 28 October, 2017
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Form PER -1

Key Personnel Schedule

PER-2 below for each candidate. Key Personnel
1 | itle of position: HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Name of candidate: MICHAEL JOHN MUSHI

Duration of ONE YEAR
appointment:
Time FOR CURRENT PERIOD INCLUDING DLP
commitment: for
this position:
Expected time
schedule for this
posktion:




Form PER-2:

Resume and Declaration- Key
Personnel

[Name of Tenderer RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

P

Position [#1]: HIGHWAY ENGINEER

NS

Personnel | Name: Date of birth: 5™ OCTOER 1992
information | MICHAEL JOHN MUSHI

Address: 12140 DAR ES SALAAM E-mail: mushi47.jm@gmail.com

Professional qualifications: CIVIL ENGINEER

Academic qualifications: BACHELOR DEGREE OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL
ENGINEERING

Language proficiency: ENGLISH & SWAHILT

Details
Address of employes:
MAGOMENI, KONDOA, KIBAYA STREET
“assen s A
Fax:.
Job title: ENGINEER :::: with present employer: 3

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and
managerial experience relevant to the project, )
l

Duration of
Project Role involvement Relevant experience

MTWARA
TANRCAD | HIGHWAY ENGINEER ;ﬁf& ocT FIELD WORK TESTING SOILS SAMPLES AT




I confirm that I am available as certified in the following table and throughout the expected time
schedule for this position as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details l
Commitment to duration of FROM NOV 2022 — MARCH 2023 INCLUDING DLP
Contract:
Time commitment: FOR THE ENTIRE PROJECT CONTRACT ( 5 MONTH)

-— e e e ——— - — 1]

I understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
(2) be taken into consideration during Tender evaluation: (b) lead to
my disqualification from participating in the Tender; (<) lead to my
dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnel: MICHAEL HOHN MUSHI
Signature:
Date: (day month year): “3{} Jus £ 2022

Countersig authorized representative of the Tenderer:
Signature: <— : (a5 COMPAN Y

Date: (day month year): DS:] M!M ,/.;p — on Y




Section IV - Qualification and Evaluation Criteria

Form PER -1

Key Personnel Schedule

Tenderers should provide the names and details of the suitably qualified Key Personnel to
perform the Contract. The data on their experience should be supplied using the Form
PER-2 below for each candidate.

Key Persannel

1. Title of position: PROJECT MANAGER

Name of candidate: ENG. FIKIRI ANDREW KABOCHOLI
Duration of ONE YEAR
appointment:
Time ONE YEAR
commitment: for

| this position:
Expected time FIVE MONTH INCLUDING DLP
schedule for this |
position:




Section IV - Qualificatian and Evaluation Criteria

Form PER-2:

Resume and Declaration-
Key Personnel

Name of Tenderer RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

Position [# 1]: PROJECT MANAGER

Personnel Name: FIKIRI ANDREW KABOCHOLI | Date of birth: 11™ JUNE, 1976
information
Address: DAR ES SALAAM E-mail: FIKIRIA4K®YAHOO.COM
Professional qualifications: CIVIL ENGINEER
Academic qualifications: BSC IN CIVIL AND WATER RESOURCES
ENGINEERING
Language proficiency: ENGLISH , SWAHILT
Details

Address of employer: MAGOMENI, KONDOA KIBAYA STREET

Telephone: 0768603926

Contact (manager / personnel
officer): 0754916401

Fax:

MANAGER)

Job title: ENGINEER {(PROJECT

Years with present employer:
TWO YEARS

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and
managerial experience relevant to the project.

Project

Role

Duration of
involvement

Relevant experience

TANROAD
5 C0AsT
REGION

SITE ENGINEER

FOUR YEARS

PREPARING AND PERFORMING
CALCURATIONS AND REPORTS

REHABILT
TATION
OF
DHUTUMI

KASANGA
ROAD
MOROGO
RO
DISTRUCT

SITE AGENT

ONE YEAR

PERFOMED DETAILED DESIGN AND REPORTS
OF THE PROUJECT.




Section IV - ggaliﬁcaﬁon and Evaluation Criteria

Declaration

I, the undersigned Key Persaonnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
information contained in this Form PER-2 correctly describes myself, my qualifications and my
experience,

I confirm that I am available as certified in the following table and throughout the expected
time schedule for this position as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of FROM FEBRUARY 2023 — JULY 2023 INCLUDING DLP
contract:

Time commitment: FOR THE ENTIRE PROVECT CONTRACT SIX MONTH

I understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
(2) be taken into consideration during Tender evaluation;
(b) lead to my disqualification from participating in the Tender;
(c) lead to my dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnel: [insert name]

Signature: @ 3

Date: (day month year): _ &R rp’l ol rfiw

Cnunterslgnahlre of authonze;l !
Signatures.«= 7> o

Date: (day month year): 133-['-:" aq,} Bt 12149 t:
7 K

NOTE: o y
ACADEMIC AND ~PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION
CERTIFICATES (WHERE APPLICABLE) MUST BE
ATTACHED WITH EACH FORM PER-2 SUBMITTED

of the Tenderer:

40 |1



Form PER-2:

Resume and Declaration- Key
Personnel

[Name of Tenderer RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

'P_Dsil:iun [#1]: SITE AGENT

Personnel | Name:

information | DAVID B. TESHA

Date of birth: 22"° DECEMBER
1993

Address: P.O. BOX18074 DSM

| E=-mail: davidbaitazary@gmail.com

Professional qualifications: CIVIL ENGINEER

Academic qualifications: BACHELOR.OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING

Language proficiency: ENGLIS / SWAHILI[READING AND WRITING]

Details

—

Address of employes: MAGOMENI, KONDOA, KIBAYA STREET

Telephone:

Contact nage el
+255 768 603 926 officer); Ei?ﬂFﬂEéRpem““
Fax:
Job title: ENGINEER

Years with present employer: 3
YEARS

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and
managerial experience relevant to the project.

Duration of .
Project Role involvement Relevant experience
i NOV 2019 Preparing and performing design
PHASE 5 : ng
SITE AGENT 2020 calculations and reports
ENGG SITE AGENT JULY - OCT | PERFOMED DETAILED DESIGN FOR
2017 RESIDENTIAL BULIDING AT TABORA

_|REGION

..................................................




Declaration

I, the undersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
information contained in this Form PER-2 correctly describes myself, My qualifications and my
experience.,

T confirm that T am available as certified in the following table and throughaut the expected time
schedule for this position as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of FROM NOV 2022 - MARCH 2023 INCLUDING DLP
contract:

Time commitment: FORTHEENTIREFROJECTCDM'MCHSMONTH]
= e ]

I understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
(2) be taken into consideration during Tender evaluation; (b) lead to
my disqualification from participating in the Tender; (c) lead to my
dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Perso nel: DAVID B. TESHA
Signature: MO J
Date: (day month year): 0L !%LQD?.L

Coun tﬂrﬂqnature_ufauthorized representative of the Tenderer:
Signature: 2l




%ﬁfﬂ/ @e.’}ff(gﬁﬁ' k) iloct

having satisfied the requirements for the award of the

' DEGREE OF
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL
ENGINEERING

WITH HONOURS, '
(Decond Chlas, CZ@&()’ inisian

was admitted to the degree at a congregation

held in DAR ES SALAAM, on the

%ﬁffﬂ% n{e?! %Mﬂlﬁﬁfff
(72 the year Ja’m- theascned andd effy/ﬁfewz-

bys-

A

Deputy Vice Chaneellor
tAcademiz)

BSC(CE)0000412




UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA

ENGINEERS REGIS TRATION
~BOARD

Certificate of ﬁmiztratwn

(Und ertheEngneemReglstzaﬁmAct, 1997)

havmgsatsﬁedﬂlemqmm chlﬂglstmhmasa

GRADUATE ENGINEER

(Trainee Engmear)
mﬂmmdﬁe&wﬁna' ition,

registered as mmhm&neaolhdaynf Uctober EUIB
m&tedlsdpﬂmafcliﬂg engineering ad was

 given registration number |3PYH _
i Sea]ed-and-givm.mWDml‘mﬂsat[hrasSﬂam

s 20" day o March, 2019
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. LOGISTICS COMPANY

COMPANY EXPERIENCE IN
CONSTRUCTION




RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED




Email: rahabucompany@gmail.com

Web: www.rahabulogistics.co.tz

Incorporation: 123286

LIMITED

M/S RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY

COMPANY CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE

STARTING

YEAR

ENDING

YEAR

CONTRACT IDENTIFICATION

ROLE OF

TENDERER

NOV

2021

JUNE

2022

Contract name: PERIODIC MAINTENANCE ALONG
CHIKOROPOLA-NAKARARA 5KM, MKWAYA-MANYULI
5KM, CHIKOROPOLA-MNAVIRA 5KM, RIVANGO-
NANGOMWA 5KM, LUPASO-LUATALA 5KM

CONTRACT NO: AE/092/2021-2022/MT/W/82

ROAD WORKS & DRAINAGE

Amount of contract: 471,318,300.00
Name of Employer: TARURA MTWARA
Address: P.O.BOX 1443, MTWARA

Brief Description of the Works performed by the Tenderer:

MAIN
CONTRACTOR

DECEMBER

2021

JUNE

2022

Contract name: UPGRADING OF NEWALA TOWN ROADS
TO PAVED STANDARD

CONTRACT NO: AE/092/2021-2022/MT/\W/56

ROAD WORKS & DRAINAGE

Amount of contract: 478,127,500.00
Name of Employer: TARURA MTWARA
Address: P.O.BOX 1443 MTWARA

Brief Description of the Works performed by the Tenderer:

MAIN
CONTRACTOR



mailto:rahabucompany@gmail.com
http://www.rahabulogistics.co.tz/

SEPTEMBER
2022

SEPTEMBE
R2022

CONTRACT NAME: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE OF
KIBEBERU — MAGORE (3KM), BONYOKWA-KISUKULU-
MAJICHUMVI (2.5KM), CHANG’OMBE-BUYUNI (2KM),
TABATA MAWENZI KISIWANI (2.14KM), MOMBASA -
KIVULE (4KM), KINYEREZI MAJOKA KIFURU (3KM),
KANGA —-KARIAKOO (KINYEREZI SARANGA)(2.5KM),
ROADS IN ILALA DISTRICT

CONTRACT NO: AE/092/2022-23/DSM/W/05

AMOUNT: 105,000,000/=

NAME OF EMPLOYER: REGIONAL MANAGER TARURA
P.0.BOX 9253 DAR ES SALAAM.

MAIN
CONTRACTOR

SEPTEMBER
28

2022

FEB

2023

CONTRACT NAME: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AND SPOT
IMPROVEMENT OF BINTI KAYENGA (1.2KM), KKKT ROAD
(0.71KM), ROMBO ROAD (0.9KM), ST.THEREZA (1.5KM),
SEPTMNAZI MMOJA (0.4KM), JESHINI (0.9KM), KIBANDA
CHA MKAA (1,9KM), KIMARA BARUTI KWA KOMBA
(2KM), SUCA(5KM), SARANGA (3KM), MAKOKA
KILUNGULE (1KM), MSUGULI (3KM), MAKOKA (2.9KM), IN
UBUNGO DISTRICT.

CONTRACT NO: AE/092/2022/2023/DSM/W/12

AMOUNT: 373,470,100/=

NAME OF EMPLOYER: REGIONAL MANAGER TARURA
P.0.BOX 9253 DAR ES SALAAM.

MAIN
CONTRACTOR

26
NOVEMBER

2018

DECEMBER

2019

CONTRACT NAME: CONSTRUCTION OF NAMPALAHALA
WATER SUPPLY SCHEME

CONTRACT NO: LGA 113/2017/2018/RWSSP/03-LOT Il
AMOUNT: 514,915,617/=

NAME OF EMPLOYER: RURAL WATER SUPPLY AND
SANITATION AGENCY - GEITA

P.0.BOX 126 GEITA

SUB-
CONTRACTOR

(MASHAURI
TRADING
COMPANY
LIMITED WAS
THE MAIN
CONTRACTOR)

Email: info@rahabulogistics.co.tz




CONTRACT NAME: CONSTRUCTION OF ACCESS ROAD

OF KINALILYA DRIFT AT KM 6 + 800 ALONG SOWETO
(KIOMBOI) KISISIRI - CHEMCHEMI UNPAVED REGIONAL
ROAD (R435)

Brief Description of the Works performed by the Tenderer:
ROAD WORKS, DRAINAGE, BRIDGE REPAIR WORKS

AMOUNT: 818,906,592.20/=
NAME OF EMPLOYER:TANROADS SINGIDA
P.0.BOX 6 SINGIDA

JUNE 23 |NOVEMBER MAIN
02 TO GODWNS 3KM KURASINI, COCA COLA ROAD, CONTRACTOR
2020 MKURANGA SITE
2020 | CONTRACT NO: GSM/DSM/YARD/D/023
AMOUNT: 602,945,000/=
NAME OF EMPLOYER: GSM GROUP OF COMPANIES HQ
P.0.BOX 6244 DAR ES SALAAM
NOV 2021 | JUNE 2022 SUB —
CONTRACT NAME: UPGRADING OF NEWALA TOWN CONTRACTOR
ROADS TO PAVED STANDARD (MAIN
CONTRACT NO: AE/092/2021-2022/MTA/11 CONTRACTOR
LABA
Brief Description of the Work rform he Tenderer:
ief Description of the Works performed by the Tendere CONTRACTORS
ROAD WORKS & DRAINAGE
LIMITED )
AMOUNT: 279,574.970/=
NAME OF EMPLOYER: TARURA — MTWARA
P.0.BOX 1443, MTWARA
MAY APRIL SUB —
o 5019 | CONTRACT NAME: ROUTINE/ RECURRENT St
MAINTENANCE WORKS BETWEEN KM 0+000 — KM 26 + (MAIN
200, LOT 2: PERIODIC MAINTENANCE WORKS BETWEEN| cONTRACTOR —
REPAIR WORKS (CONSTRUCTION OF NDURUMO“C” | ENGINEERING
BOX CULVERT 5.0m x 2.5m —triple cells) AT KM32 + 900 COMPANY
and LOT 4 BRIDGE PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE WORKS | ITED)

Email: info@rahabulogistics.co.tz




THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA EAZAAI RERAC A GRRAN READS AT
PRESIDENT'S OFFICE Lole Lo g FE 3

TN e e | et oA

REGIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND LOCAL

GOVERNMENT P.O.BOX 9253
TANZANIA RURAL AND URBAN ROADS AGENCY DAR ES SALAAM
~ (TARURA)
Ref No. AE/092/2022/2023/DSM/W/05/9 29 July 2022
M/s Rahabu Logistics Company Ltd,
P.O. Box 12140,
DAR ES SALAAM.

RE: NOTIFICATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR TENDER NO.
AE/092/2022/2023/DSM/W/05 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE OF KIBEBERU -
MAGORE (3KM), BONYOKWA - KISUKURU - MAJICHUMVI (2.5KM),
CHANG'OMBE - BUYUNI (2KM), TABATA MAWENZI - KISIWANI (2.14KM),
MOMBASA - KIVULE (4KM), KINYEREZI - MAJOKA - KIFURU (3KM), KANGA
KARIAKOO (KINYEREZI - SARANGA) (2.5KM) ROADS IN ILALA DISTRICT

LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE

This is to natify you that your Tender dated 9™June, 2022 for execution of the Routine
Maintenance of Kibeberu - Magore (3km), Bonyokwa - Kisukuru - Majichumvi
(2.5km), Chang’ombe - Buyuni (2km), Tabata Mawenzi - Kisiwani (2.14km), Mombasa
- Kivule (4km), Kinyerezi - Majoka - Kifuru (3km), Kanga Kariakoo (Kinyerezi -
Saranga) (2.5km) Roads in Ilala District [AE/092/2022/2023/DSM/W/05] for the
Accepted Contract Amount of TZS 105,000,000.00 (Tanzanian Shillings One Hundred
Five Million only)) Exclusive of VAT as corrected and modified in accordance with the
Instruction to Tenderers is hereby accepted by our Procuring Entity.

2. You are hereby required to send your duly authorized representative with a Notarized Power
of Attormey to sign the contract agreement on Tuesday, 2° August, 2022 at the Regional
Manager Office, Lumumba Street, (Ilala DMDP Building), 2™ Floor, from 10:00 hours.

3. You are required to furnish, on the date of contract signing, the Performance Security in
accordance with the Conditions of Contract in the form of Performance Securing Declaration,
using for that purpose one of the Performance Security Forms included in Section X: Contract
Forms, of the Tendering Documents

4. Furthermore, you are required to submit, on the date of contract signing; a completed form
of schedule of materials in the format prcmdecl for application of Value Added Tax (VAT)
Exemption.

% :-II % L] —
Authorized Signature: Mol -

Name and Title of Signatory: ADVOCATE BONAVENTURE MWAMBAJA,
AG. REGIONAL MANAGER
Name of PE: TANZANIA RURAL AND URBAN ROADS AGENCY (TARURA)

"y e O

Tel: Fax: Email: rmudsmi@tarura.c 0.2 Wt‘b Erura.ao. .

R Y A A S e e b

TARURA f§ an Executive Agency of the Ministry under Presicdent’s Office Regional Administration and L:;rcaf
Government  established under Executive Agency Act, CAP 235




RA

CONTRACTNO - AE/092/2022- 13SMWWI0S

1 CONTRACTSUM 3 TSH 105,000,000.00/=

| EMPLOYER REGIONAL MGERTM-HEM
PROJECT MANAGER - DISTRICT MANAGER -TARURA ILALA :
CONTRACTOR RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

In accordance with Clause 63 (Complehion Certiacale) of the General Conditions &f Cordad
anid e jointt inspections carmied out on 30™ September 2002 in the presence of ihe Employer.
Project Manager and the Confracton, we hereby sue the Compietion Certificate to the
Comracior (o lesisy that |'.*ﬂ_1T'" Saptﬂrilu'. 2022 the Contracion CW his m

under the Confract including supply of the Cantractors Decuments and comipieiad and lested

all thie Works

The approval is Subject i the below listed defects and deficiences heing remedied -
— 1. Generalstedeanness

T 4 make the above defects and deficiencies within the Defect Liahilty
¥Ou i e ) r!m:.lr. Clause of the Contract the DLP shall start from the dage of

Period (DLP). In BCCORETE e -vo and end on the (26 March 20231

issuance of s Complenion
| : i h Clause of the Conlracl, once
4 (he Project Managet, i keeping with Claus
% rmum;gtzﬁﬁjcmﬂm fhe defects and d;;tﬁ; :ﬁgmn Tgh:lr;fxamqal
‘;fﬂu ﬁpb;;nsgaf !fm nspection gpon wisch the I ficae
rm issued
TARURA - ILALA DISTRICT
ssued DY
- 03" October. nn
Date _
Name Eng. Phanuel Muniko
. =
Signature and Stamp - ‘5

. a
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THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA

PRESIDENT'S OFFICE

REGIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

P.O.BOK 1443,
TANZANIA RURAL AND URBAN ROADS AGENCY MTWARA
(TARUR{)_ i - __ rcamtwara@tarure.gotz
In Reply Please Quote:
Ref No. EA.187/304/04/10 15/11/2021.

Director,
M/S RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED,

P.O. BOX 12140,
DAR ES SALAAM.

RE: UPGRADING OF NEWALA TOWN ROADS TO PAVED STANDARD. TENDER
NUMBER AE/092/2021-2022/MT/W/56.

SUB: ACCEPTANCE LETTER.

Reference is made to the above subject matter.

is i ify vou that, your tender dated 25" October, 2021 for EXEFL{tlDl"I of the

. ;’E;: tr?wgr?:iggd wcrks‘fﬁ)r the contract price of Tanzania Shillings ffc_)ur
hundred seventy eight million, one hundred twenty seven thnu_sand, wz
hundred shillings only (Tsh. 478,127,500.00) VAT exclusive, as correcte
and modified in accordance with the ITT is hereby accepted by our procunng

entity.

2, You are required to submit the performance security §ubjeﬂ to Clause 30 of
SCC, within fourteen working days from the date of signing contract. Also YD;;E
required to make arrangement for signing a contract on 18" November, 2021,
09:00 Hrs at Mtwara Regional Commissioner’s Conference hall.

3. Regards.

W veg ol $sndd!
Eng. Hatibu P, Nunu,
AG. REGIONAL MANAGER,
MTWARA,
Email: rco.mtwarac@tarura.go.tz_web: ww, tarura. go.&

; 2 Fax. e
Tel: 923 =R cy of the Ministry under President’s Office Regional Administratrol?

I - E I t?ﬂ :
IS a;:gf wﬁﬁgg ;:fﬁment established under Executive Agency Act, CAP 243
a

N

e
&)

4

g
_:—J o

NG v

Scanned with CamSeanner
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THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA

PRESIDENT’S OFFICE
REGIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

TANZANIA RURAL AND URBAN
ROADS AGENCY (TARURA)
MTWARA REGION

CONTRACT DOCUMENT

FOR N

UPGRADING OF NEWALA TOWN ROADS TO PAVED STANDARD.

NEWALA TOWN COUNCIL,

CONTRACT No. AF/092/2021-2022/MT/W/56.

EMPLOYER, QONTRACTDR_
TARURA C/O REGIONAL MANAGER, RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD,
P.0. BOX, 1443, P.O BOX 12140,
MTWARA, DAR ES SALAAM,

November, 2021,




Form of Agreement

‘~T1'1 b bi—
This Agreement, made the ".%dav af B : 2021 between

TARURA /O REGIONAL MANAGER, P.O. Box 1443, Mtwara. (Hereinafter called
“the Emplover”} of one part,

And

M/S RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED P.0. BOX 12140 DSM, (Herein after
called “the Contractor”) of the other part.

Whereas the Employer is desirous that the Contractor execute; UPGRADING OF NEWALA
FOWN ROADS TO PAVED STANDARD... Contract no. AE/092/2021-2022/MT/W /56,
(Hereinafter called “the Works")

The Employer has accepted the Tender by the Contractor for the execufion and
completion of such works and the remedying of any defects therein in the sum of of
Tanzania Shillings Four hundred seventy eight million, one hundred twenty seven
thousand, five hundred shillings only (Tsh. 478,127,500.00), VAT exclusive
(hereinafter called "Contract Price”).

Now this Agreement witnesses as follows:

1 In this Agreement, words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are
respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinatter referred
to, and they shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this
Agreement.

&

In consideration of the payments to be made by the Employer to the Contractor
as hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the Emplover
to execute and complete the Works and remedy any defects therein i
conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.

2 The Employer hereby covenants to pay the Contractor in consideration of the
execution and completion of the Works and the remedying of defects of of
Tanzania Shillings Four hundred seventy eight million, one hundred twenty
seven thousand, five hundred shillings only (Tsh. 478,127,500.00), VAT
exclusive, wherein the Contract Price or such other sum as may become
payable under the provisions of the Contract at the time and in the manner
prescribed by the Contracl.

4, The Contract Duration shall be Five (5) mon H.!::ﬁ':‘un contmencenent date,




In Witness whereof the parties thereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the

day and year first before written,

Signed and sealed bv the said:

TARURA C/O REGIONAL MANAGER,

MTWARA.

(The empl

Signature, Lo 0NN

Name. ENMG. LAYNAS L. SANYA

Occupation. RM.

Address. P.O BOX 1443,
MTWARA.

CONTRACTOR or on behalf of the contractor:

In presence of:

............................................................

in the prew (:JJE ~
Signature..... ll ..... il i

Name. WELIN E. NJAWIKE
D-::cupatmn LEGAL OFFICER
T

Slglahm:- ....................................

Name. Rf..\" I\JIX./{ 1. 1‘“!"}

\HI ?-FL .a’“

,.D{‘r,;ﬁ—u*ﬁ LAATA




- | AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
. NAMPALAHALA PUMPING WATER SUPPLY

SCHEME

BETWEEN

|
| MASHAURI TRA&®:" 5 COMPANY LTD
|
|

|
|
| l| | AND
* RAHABU LOGISTE{']%,__{.“@MPANY LIMITED
i

Drawn by:

| Encaei Mziruy, Adv,

Mawasiiiano Towers, Sarn Nujoms o
P. O. Box 24195,

' Dar es Saiaam

-

e e




r....

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRLCTION OF NAMEALAEALA

PUMPING WATEK SUPPLY 5 0iBME BUKOMBE - GEITA

,..,—_.q.-.m».—..——.--—a-

This Agreement s made this ,........dayv of... . ... .o 2020
BETWEEN

MASHAUR! TRADING COMFARY LTT 2 iinitad Bability eompany esabiivned
by and under the Companies Act (CAP 212 B E Z60Z), licensed to carry on the business
ot Construction of P. O. Box 13277 Dar es Sulasm (herein afisr 1eferred to as the
“MAINI CONTRACTOR” which expeossion snall where the r:f'-mey* sC permils,
include ity a-.»smn: M-ci S ChaOrs m'hh.. of tiee one patt ' -

El

AND

RAEABU LOGISTICS COMFPANY LIMITED & iimited Habiiy ompany
established by and under the Compaioes At «UAF Z12 RUE, 2002) of T, G. Box 127 40,
Dar €8 Salaam (hersin referiad to 45 e * SUB- CONTRACTGR” which f,‘.‘"“‘" B HE ¢}
shall where the contest so pesriies, fnciude (o5 assign= and succesgurs in ttls) of the

el ‘fi-**'-

VWHEREAS the Coulrhctor bisks Leey 1_;'.“1*1'2‘;;'_:"-.'; v Rurai Water Supply aud
Pavdtaton Agency [RUWARAY o samsivagt Water Supply Scheme jocated al
Bukomibe District Ceuncil. to- be essowied asdaw 1.!"‘ superVisioi-  of

satimesinsa s kby=ka sesis ey nn venavnase snn mvee aOTBEERItER Pefbrrod Wy a5 The Supecvisor]

WHEREAS the Sup-Contradtor hos Consertéd io this MNovation subjéct 1o tite tenns
and Conartions stipuiated wnder this | '"-b’ Sedi

GENYRAL GELICAVIONS CF e SX BT a{"raR
- ineSebh-Contractor shall enes 2L ant Cmnpheie the Sub<Cuntract works sulvect
Ty and i acensdanica with this SuL Coatracy v ail restects by the resgonaiiv
satisiaction of the Main- Centadior 2nd of GeSupervisor (o the time wlirl_-.,’-mi
opnicrmity with all reasinable direcdons, vales and cequirenients of the
Mz - Conbractos f"ﬂ Ferag tnEy e SIS Y for Hietinie r.l;"l'.'lq l:‘l'hjl":ﬂ.l:.' tha
due carrving out of He oty noen the: Wates Suppiy Bolhame at 8 uhr'rﬂbu
Bistriet Coungil. ; :

NOW [T 18 HEREBY AGRUEDY B TEF LONTIATOR AND T8E SUN-
\.ONTE{A.'_ TOR AS FOLLONWS: -

:
¥ | 2, SR -y imaps W 1 i e

T O Mgl BT e b P ‘]j s, Q‘t.,.q e -'!.'.JLJ-:
s Pl ag pey chetagroament b

et smatiais andd workenslbar o the

5

Amowit of
Canteact sam




Possession af

Site and Completios
i
|

Extension

Ot Hime

Schedule
Of rates

Mazeriais

respecnive kindy desoibed i the specificaiion to the
reasonalde sagsfactar of the Supervisoy for lne T
sum of TANZFAMA SHILLINGS SIXTY HUNDRED
AND SECVY-FIVE  MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED
SEVEWTE-SIX THOUSANMD, SEVEN HUNDREED
EIGHTY-5IK ANT TWENTY-NINE CENTS ONLY.
(TSFIS. 660,'.«'?&5"5&.;3;. VAT inclusive, the contrast sum
shall be desmed t» have been calculated to includa all
duties and aves o materizls and labour to beased mi the
works

in eyewﬁh" ef the project, the Contactos “and Sub-
Contracter Roveazresd to Opern a joind AccOumt intenaed 1o
have two signatiries apy seitied betwoeer prrties tewnin
The acciint wih be opt i and opesated at Azania Bank
Lt a0 @t Hie J'm =n o th 1."]1- Choics, fr‘:'t‘t‘ .I,.?[.'f""-‘"“' i
aH.x- baod i ;‘F‘J.L

Possossion of the site L ‘1!:'1111.‘3!?"'1 W]] be }1I O

the sob- Contzactoc on.... - ..day of. ... 2020 and
the ‘subecontractor shall begin the works immediarely
thersafter and shall recuiariy proceed with the wasis, and

shail mmﬁett the same not later than :.....dav of

Tty .. 20200 subject nevertheless te ihe prw:s".mﬁ o
E""fi?:'l‘:lnﬁ of *Lme Terealter s ﬂ‘*tamE:h. :

1f in the epinion of the Eup&rvi&nr the woiks shail £2
delayes duosph any cause not under ihe conbioi of the
sub-Contragor, the Supervisor shall communicate with
the Costracwir snd the Coatractor shall commmsicate
with «IWasa who may grant a fair and reasonabie
extension of %"n s for :nmpleticm of work

The sub-Conmactay shal-ferward tothe Contracior &
scheduie of rates opon which Ks quotation nas besy based
and the schedale shall rernaie with the Conteactor wadl
the woirks are completed
Al materials, s ds wid workimarshp shall se for as
prositabie e of the respective Rinds and standovds
desreilsidin Fee Coptraot By,

The Main cwrivacior may iscue instructiens n regan! o
b vanoval fron e Ste of any work, rna+e1'1?1h 0 poils
witich e not i wescrdancs with the Tontract,



Variations

Injuries

Insurance

Dafects

Payment

9.

10.

1.
T COMPATS
S

The Sub Contractor shzli comply with all rules,
reguiations by-laws of any Local Authority and shall
conform o the provisions of any Acts of Parliament of the
Governm=r' = Lrured Republic of Tarzania relating to the
works 202 S0 st give all notices required by the said
acts, ruic: + ciichions and bv-laws and pay ali fees legally
deman::

The Centia i nid Sub Contractor hereby agree that
there il be nn variation of the contract sum except if
there wall be adidifional works,

8.a) Injuey to pﬁéﬁm* The Contructor shall be Lable anid
shzll indemnizy RIWASA against ail 1oss, claims arising
in comomes !.a- -or under any Acts of Parliament of the
Governmene £ L ured Republic of Tanzania in respect of
persenc’ i wrieson porsons whether in his employment o

mol arse oot ol or inthe course of exetuton of the
confract =a. azminst sll cests and charges incurred in
refatict o 1e lnvedtisstion or settling of such clains.

The Copwacier and Subcontractor chall take all
reasonabie staps te protect enviroriment on and off the Site
and to avioid W= '1@;;.’. o1 nuisance t0 persons or to property
of the public’ sy athers resulting from pfcl]utmﬂ, f05e or
other causes arsing 4t » consequence of his methods of
opera*.m S0 ST

The Wiz irons the Jate of commencement unti! they

are tavin posbeiol by the RUWASA shall stand at the

TISK 3ikeL e 10 fow anis charge® of the Coutractor who shall

forthyeth msgs '.'-.'! keep them insuied wdil they are
Slivere -.':=.',.' Zaminst toss or damages b fue in tne joing

nares of harsad aid RITWASA. for the full ¢alue of the

worls s enlag :

The Casdi= b o0 Snt-Dnn aetor 2hall make g:mcr at

Theie eovn s any defects, shrinkages and other
faults =ucn vy w-wav within six meonths from the
WOIRS" s by e ~pm10n of the Supervisor from
matetras S0 ool manship not in accordance with the

conirgel
& "r.a l ’

Upos Comnpas o of tlue proiect, Contr 2Aor shait Be o
The Conprars <o Inl crue Lollet fomn. Upon payesent of

stich mure e onttactor shall pay m one nsmiment the



Execution of 12,
Works

Access to works 16,
By Supervisor

Dispute Resolution 17.

Termination 18.

capital inseriad by Sub-Contractor to the estimated value
of Tshs 212,070,000/ = (Two Hundred and Twelve Million
Omly.) In addition to that on 26t March, 2020, the Sub-
Contractor have already inserted the sum of Tshs.
39,202,000 /=, tc be added from time to time as expected
Capital. In complying to the payment of the Capital
inserted the Contractor will be refunded the sum of Tshs.
70,000,000/ = being initial capital utilized in the project.

Further the Tuateactor and Sub-Contractor have agreed
that the po wwalized in execution of the contract to
Constrvv. »Jaler Supply Scheme located at Bukombe
District 37 +vill be divided by 50% to each other (Pari

pisti)

The Sul Centractor shall execute the works in the mode
and manues agresd herein between the RUWASA and
Main Contracior mn the main Agreement. Further, the
subcontractor shall ensure all the time when executing his
duties provideq in this contract does not cause any
disrupticn todhe activities of the Employer or activities of
other tenasiin uiitis the buiiding that will be going onin
the Pre'm»u

The Supervisor and nis representatives shall at 2l
reasonable sies hiave access to the Works and to the
workshops o Other places of the Contractor and Sub-
Cuntracter where w ﬂ.k i being prepared foi the Lont;act

Contractor and Bub-Contractor agree that should any
dispute or diderence arise between them touching on any
matter concerning the works then either party shall
forthwith .—:_5';: G the other notice of such dispute or
differesiis anck certies may atcempt to resolve the dispute
amicatiy it .ug_h meating. If parties continued to be in
disagreeitiert aggrisved party can refer the matter to a
court of taw fur adjudicetion and final settlement.

Without prequiiion to any other rights or remedies the’
Cendractor smay possess, i the sub- contracior make
defaull in any M or maore of the following;

i) Withtui rtasonable cause wholly suspends the
carsying, out of thé Works belora completion
chepoot: &

ii} Tolstn puoceed regulacly and diligently with the



1[1_.' Tictlon t TOmmC Spropiive work o j,*;':'[.lrujfag,u‘
meerials oo goods and by such refusal on feghects
the Warke are materially affected

sthern (ke Stormiinkey 55:"5 b L twotice by regietercd
post or facorded delivery specitying the cletnuit, and Sub

Contractor tay wish £ repl within 14 days from the date

af roceipt. W

18, (B) 1 $he Canti=otor piake default in any one or more of the

following
). Without seasorable cause the Cantractor fails fo pay the

Sul Comtrucios in any of the matoliments pald by the
Erplovier an o before completion of the werk tiereot.

i} Faile o procced seputarty and diligently with thevorss

gl "—:,L.....t. ¢ work ps ftpeopor mutadals
1ch refisnl or s plects the YWorks =

1) Padles o e
o1l 04 ) 1o s Lo
maierind ilr aff ‘r~-:

.'arg' =1=

Hion the Supesviser may give te Co prn tor u netice i'v
repisternd pestoy recardad delivery speaifving the defaul
i Conbeactor frass wish ooroply within 1 days from Uie
date of recein '
IN WITNESSEDTHE WHEREGE ihe CONTREACTOR and the SUBCONTRACYOR lince
respectively wwubed his contrct on thie dute first thinie weritien and in the meEnn
horetnafter appesring.

BEALED with the COMMON SEAL of ; 1, - ?M}mﬁ “ LTe
MASHAURITRADING COMPANY LT L] ﬂsqﬁhﬂ‘ i"""" (7

ot DELIVERFD it o s ]'
om thisesd... day of ff

| '—5-!

l

e LI] ﬂ-'tl: 2

SIGMATURE H el Loy | “
1 fvﬂ- -’er5~{ Mew fusdiB

NAWME 1 Aﬁ
' . 4 | .y r-'l 7 "‘" - 4 ~—
ADDRESS : ,,_-_.-?g- 3213 DAr JALA. ‘

DESICNATION A ‘L‘([’f » -",&’! i

SIGNATURE : ﬂb‘ |-j'"""€{ 2ty
NAME | A‘@E’ﬂ#ﬂﬂ# ) Lo 000
ADDEESS : L Pgex. (3013 D3m.

ISIGNATION - _'ff{ N 2s(Tof




SEALED with the COMMON SEAL of the said }
RAHABU LOGIS TICS COMPANY E., MITED § 1
and DELIVERED ‘
in our presence this ..., .. davof .. ...,EJ}.{!}

SICGNATURE
NAME
ADDRESS \5 a- \ Uct' -DSW‘

DESIGMATION 3\%{3‘-‘-“’

IGNATURE ;E—
NAME -"71.4-;”4: 14 . fﬂjﬂrﬂ 1~

ADDRESS : fﬂ“rﬂ .bJrn_
DESIGNATION  :..~2 :cumz_

..................




THE UNI "ED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA ANBANA LA D SHEAN A

I RESIDENT'S OFFICE

REGIONAL ADMI| [ISTRATION AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

P.0.BOX 1443,
TANZANIA RUITAL AND URBAN ROADS AGENCY MTVWARA
< 2o ) (TARUM) o rea mtwara@tarura. o,
In Reply Please Quote:
Ref No. EA.187/304/03/303 27/10/2021.
Director,
RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD
P.O.BOX 1214D

DAR ES SALAAM,

RE: PERIODIC MAINTENANCE AL''NG CHIKOROPOLA-NAKARARA S5KM F;93005, MKWAYA-
MANYULI 5KM F;93069,CHIKOROP JLA-MNAVIRA SKMF;93004,RIVANGO-NANGOMWA 5KM
F;93119, LUPASO —LUATALA 5KM C 13037, TENDER NUMBER AE/092/2021-2022/MT/W/82,

SUB: ACCEPTANCE LETTER.

Reference is made to the above s ibject matter.

1. This is to notify you that, * our tender dated 13" September, 2021 for execution
of the above mentioned we ks for the contract price of Tanzania Shillings Four
hundred seventy one nillion, three hundred eighteen thousand three
hundred shiliings only (Tsh. 471,318,300.00) VAT exclusive, as corrected
and modified in accordanc 2 with the ITT is hereby accepted by our procuring
entity.

2. You are required to subm  the performance security subject to Clause 30 of
SCC, within fourteen worki' g days from the date of signing contract. Also you are

required to make arranger ent for signing a contract on 29t October, 2021,
09:00 Hrs at TARURA Re gional Manager's office.

3. Regards.

i

E1g. Laynas L. Sanya,
FEGIONAL MANAGER,
TA\RURA - MTWARA,

Tel: 0232334912 Fax: Email: 1zo.mtwarac@tarura.go.tz_web: wwwi.tarwa.go.z

TARURA Is an Fxecutive Agency of It > Minisiry under President’s Office Reglonal Administration
ana Local Government &




Form of Agreement

“the Employer”) of one part,
And

M/S RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD, P.O BOX 12140, DAR ES SALAAM, (Herein
after called “the Contractor”) of the other part.

Whereas the Employer is desirous that the Contractor execute; PERIODIC MAINTENANCE
ALONG CHIKOROPOLA-NAKARARA SKM F: 93005, MEWAYA-MANYULI 5KM F; 93069, CHIKOROPOLA-

MNAVIRA 5KMF: 93004, RIVANGO-NANGOMWA SKM 43119, LUPASO -LUATALA 5KM (93037 Contract

no. AE/092/2021-2022/MT/W/82.
(Hereinafter called “the Works")

The Employer has accepted the Tender bv the Contractor for the execution and
completion of such works and the remedyving of any defects therein in the sum of of
Tanzania Shillings Four hundred seventy one million, three hundred eighteen
thousand three hundred shillings onily (Tsh. 471,318,300.00), VAT exclusive
(hereinafter called “Contract Price”).

Now this Agreement wilnesses as follows:

1. In this Agreement, words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are
respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred
to, and they shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this

Agreement.
2. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Employer to the Contractor

as hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the Employer
to execute and complete the Works and remedy any defects therein in

conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.

3 The Employer hereby covenants to pay the Contractor in consideration of the
execution and completion of the Works and the remedying of defects of of
Tanzania Shillings Four hundred seventy one million, three hundred
eighteen thousand three hundred shillings only (Tsh. 471,318,300.00), VAT
exclusive, wherein the Contract Price or such other sum as may become
payable under the provisions of the Contract at the time and in the manner

prescribed by the Contract.
4, The Contract Duration shall be Five (5) months from commencement date.

fos |



In Witness whereof the parties thereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the
day and year first before written.

Signed and sealed by the said:
TARURA C/O REGIONAL MANAGER, -
MTWARA.
Occupation. REC. |
Address. P.O BOX 1443, =
MTWARA. cordina®™
e ‘EP\R"‘"?‘% 33
P02 o |

CONTRACTOR or on behalf of the contractor:

In presence of: —

i\I:nruEf?-"'-"'*"“':""t

: o t
Dccupa&on:rp geciot Occupation \.t..ﬂ‘k’r” ¥ ]
= :
Address...f..F?I-...;':'.f.’?i.......'.?..!:t.?.. Addbromo X oL R e g

TS e €S - Saunmm OAR- - (s
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@ ¥ | 0GISTICS COMPANY

COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENTS




RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

PLANTS AND EQUIPMENT OWNED

[ NAME OF NO CAPACITY | CONDITION | STATUS REMARK/LOCATION
EQUIPMENT | REQUIRED }
Excavator 2 2m3 Good Owned Dar es salaam
Motor grader 2 | 259Hp Good Owned Dar es salaam
Tipper Trucks 11 15m’ ‘Good Owned Dar es salaam
' Tanker/water 2 25,000 Good Owned Dar es salaam
_?PWSE‘I" i liters
Vibration 1 75kW Good Owned Dar es salaam
Roller
Low Bed 1 340Hp Good Owned Dar es salaam
Trailer :
Wheel Loader 1 2m3 Good Hired | Dar es salaam
Concrete 2 2m3 Good Owned Dar es salaam
Mixer _J




The Tenderer shall provide adequate
meet the requirements for the key
Criteria). A separate Form shall be prepa

Equipment

beiow, to the extent possible. Fields with asterisk (*) shall be used for evaluation.

information to demonstrate clearly that it has the capability to
equipment listed in Section IV (Qualification and Evaluation
red for each item of equipment listed, or for alternative
equipment proposed by the Tenderer. The Tenderer shall provide all the information requested

Type of Equipments EXCAVATOR

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Information

XCMG ¥E 215¢c

Capacity* Year of manufacture*

11000 2020
Current Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM

Details of current commitments

AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the [ICS COp.

v Owned ted [ Leased [ Specially manufactured
@\E’. 0. Box 12140
o y

Type of Equipment* W
Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Information

XCMG XE 215C

Capacity™* Year of manufacture®

2019

11500
Current Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM

Details of current commitments

AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the equipment

v Owned C] Rented [ Leased O] Specially manufactured




12887830~4

GARD NO: 8218311

Registration Number: T248DRE
Vehicle

Make: XCMG
Model: EXCAVATOR~-
Modal Number: xe 216¢c
Excavaior
Yellow
Gonatrugtion Equipment
- 218
XUG0215BKIKADDT4E
372502
11500
Diesel
2
‘Number of Previous Ownerfs): 0 1
Vehicle Usage: Com 21745
‘Previous Registration Number: 21746
Chins
Dec. Year; 19 Office: TZDL Tin: 0735 Dec Ref, No: 1401778 ftem: 1
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF OWNERSHIR'OI HOLDER NOTIFIGATION OF TRANSFER OF TITLE
Uﬁmmmmnp‘fdﬁ.ﬁanﬂﬂnmm i TO GURRENT OWNER
NBmmtwmmddummmnpm ﬂﬂmmdlhndedﬂrﬂhﬂblhﬂi
New Qwner Catsaory o ;
[ Gitizon of Tanzania D Financlal Inetutieh VAT or Stamp Duty Composition Number:
[ Parastatal O Local Governmant ff
[T Company ] Cahar Gmu:mm:l i '
[ Expatriate o st
i [ intemnational Organisation =« Stamp Duty Receipt Number:

ClPropelied by: [ Fuel Type: f7 ] Gommercial
[ Gross Weight: [] Colour: [| Saating Capacity: {ﬁ; [] Donar Funded
Enclose Police Inspaction Report i
DECLARATION @ﬂ'
1 the Tt oder, i o decar het e Tl has boan Fansfered 1o 10 OWTET .-~~~ (1) R
orto a new Title Holder gl
. DLhmnmwdmmmmwmﬂmmmmmﬂm P T i ek ,,_.gﬁ}“ o e e
Uf'm.ﬂ'mmmdﬂummw.ahnﬂmmmlwﬂﬂtpuadhhmmmh__.gﬁ?;_ﬂ_f.. et B
e S Price TolE. oo Owner _ e New Qwner ... Bl e e |
5 '.ngP‘:;:_
wEET
& .
s .B‘é}..- T
ANZANIA REVENUE AUTHORITY N o
S vy
Nroc Registration No:  T246DR2 {n@:z
o el i W‘ulm Made of Payment: Moblie i
Receipt No: 7051853 Dale: 26/07/20
4 o L |fesving OffouriD: 20000423
| 12BB7830-4 i © |msumgOffice  SAMORA :
- — ya — : 1288783Q0~-4
e fegaras

"1/



P,

L : ."‘=|-|L s B - @ 4 . a .'a- ¥ -'--.J
13576377 -0, TR S e _ e AB57637740 47

om MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION CARD NO: 8562606

T FUHI2020 Vehicle Control Number: 2935553 Registration Number: 11210UX
Owmer Dotails: - Vehicle Details:
DNumber: 1 Make: XCMG :
Catsgory: Company: . Modal: EXCAVATOR- »
Name: RAHABU'{DGISTICS COMPANY LTD B MecelNamber: - 21Be

Postal Addresz. 12140 £, BodrTypr Excavator
MES'% Yeliow _
’a".-r“_';:.* Construction Equipment .
i a + -y : ' R & T XUGBZ15BELKADZ3BT
Name: RAHABU LOGISTICS<COMPANY LTD 7 -”‘“ :‘:‘;‘:’1
 Pustal Addross: E:;n 12 : Gl R ‘nt S i s
Hakim T Number of Ades: 2
r Axle Distance:
Number of Previous Owner(s): 0 - e Saating Capacity: 1
Vehicle Usage: Cammercial - = Tare Waight 21660 _
Previous Registration Number: Noar Gross Weight: 22550 y 4
_.|!._—‘_‘..: }wﬁm China
|ec. Year: 20 Office: TZDL ___Agent Tin: 128170735 Dec Ref. No: 1391537 - om: 1 |
[_TNOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OR TITLE HOLDER [_] NOTIFICATION OF TRANSFER OF TITLE
mmnnm«rmmmnmmdmmfnm TO CURRENT OWNER
Mmmmmmmmw {Tick hare and sign dactaration balow)
New Owner Category m 4
[ Poarasttal O Locel Govemment Li -
[ Compary I]Dﬁuﬁmanmﬁi-%
| [JExpatriata [ DipiomatFomsign Mission ~
[l Diher AgenciesiAssaciations/Clubs [ Intemational Organisation .~ Stamp Duty Receipt Number:
[ Parinenship [l Cooperative Society )
[1Salo Proprietar [ Rediglous Organisation —
[Tl Wo or other No: L=k Dﬂntﬁpphhle
Reason for Change of Ownership :[1Sold [ |Repossessed me [ IWithin company or family []@-r
USE BLOCK LETTERS : A
New Owner's Nome: o ‘ Age:
mm‘mm ::_r E!'- Tm
| REASON FOR CHANGE OF PARTICULARS B USE: | |[Roadworthiness [ [Stolen- Ummﬂmwﬂw
New: []Body Type: [1Engine No: [ Engine Capaciy: u!rqn: [] Private [T
] Propelled by: L] Fuel Type: (| Tare Weight: .. []Commersial [ |Emergency
[ Gross Weight: [ Colous: [[| seating Capacity: ‘%~ | Donar Funded = T,
Please Endiose Pollce Inspection Report rm, !
DECLARATION L -
[ ] & the Title Holder, sign and declare that the Tite has been iransferred to the Owner
: of to a new Title Holder 5
[_1 1, the owner, sign and declare that the changes reponted by me are rue and commect: -
| (=] W, the awner and the new owner, sign and deciare that the vehicle wes disposed to the new owner on the {88y of 20
8 the Sales Price Tsh: Owner New Ownar s
SEIVE B = & Reaszon : Amand Titls Holder |
|| Particulars: Amount Registration No:  T121DUX ' y
{egistration Card Fee TZ5 50,000 Made of Payment: Mobile I
ota! Amount T8 50,000 888416282002
B i e _mnﬁ-nmk . ST R B S
1--55?,&373;;0 A~ : issuing Offics SAMORA 18576377-0
F "4 L _"‘ _é\.! ' - % b




Type of Equipment* MOTOR GRADER

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Information
CATERPILLAR 140H
Capacity™* Year of manufacture®
10450 2003
Currenk Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE
Source indicate source of the

R | ] Specially manufactured
157 — N2
Type of Equipment* MOTOR GMDR&.\H[" Box hli/{y’ .-
& + Y, {d
Equipment | Name of manufacturer, \@m%m power rating
Information
CATERPILLAR 140G
Capacity* Year of manufacture®
7200 1990
Current Current location
Stakus
DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commilments
AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the equipment
= v Owned [ Rented [J Leased [0 Specially manufactured
s \qﬂﬂ‘.‘i l...l]I'rI.| v

L

e -‘I":h - g
DARES S




-5"'—"--__.._ s
D ) -“'t \ %
N\ 152008205 G iR

-

MOTOR GRADER s

Nere: RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LT[ of 3 b : 140G =
Postal Address: 12140 of | Rbf:2% , _
= DAR ES SALAAM Grader
Construction Equipmant P

Titie Holder Detalls; s
D urnbar; 129170735 : L R
Category: Company it W = o i
Name: RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD o e
Postal Address: E:;nes e — - e

Number of Axes 2

Axe Dstance
Number of Previous Owner(s): 0 _ -
g s - Te Wegnt 18830
Previous Registration Number: il e y

Dec. Year: 21 Office: TZDL Agent Tin: 128170735 Dec Ref No: 4120245 am; 1 | '
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OR TITLE HOLDER NOTIFICATION OF TRANSFER OF TITLE ,
rrgmmammmtmwmmmbm TO CURRENT OWNER

Sumer must deolare histher stamp Duty Staius) {Tick hers and sign decaration beigw)
_New Owner Cateaory
1 Citizen of Tanzanis OFmancal Tnstintion VAT or S Nibe
O ettt Bl ocs T or Stamp Duty Composition Num
[ Company [J Other Govermmer Organisssian .
(] Expatriate O Dipiomat/Foreign Mission
[} Othar AgenciesiAssociations/Ciubs L Imemational Organisation Stamp Duty Receipt Number-
& Pannership U Conperative Sociesy e
] Salo Proprietor ] j
ot Applicable _

Wiy

e B 03201
 — = =




e
\_,_- - -__-""=.' .y 4

; j’l%'l.Em HGHFEATMDFMFEHW'ITTLE
mmhmmmhuwmmn_mﬁf TO CURRENT OWNER -
: mmﬂmmmmmmmﬂ_ Mhlﬂdﬁnﬂlﬁmm ]
] Chtizen of Tanzaniz Dﬂlﬂm,'hum \
. VAT or Stam Duycumpnﬂﬂmﬂumbm
I Parastatal LI Local Government ’
L] Gempany

- o — = — Ef, » e N : e B
" 18544679 4 J lssuing Offcs:  SAMORA 135456795 "N
i l

: - —'_‘E = =" el — = — — —— - - - —-




| Type of Equipment* VIBRATING ROLLER

The following information shall be provided At@rq:[mpmt nutm!neﬂ by the Tenderer.

Equipment | Name of Mmanufacturer, Model and power rating
Information
BOMANG BW 219 DH-3
Capacity* Year of manufacture*
5038 2001
-C_urrant Current location
Slatus DAR ES SALAAM
Detalls of current commitments
AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source ofﬂlemlpment s
Clowned O] Rented 1= 010 ¥ Leased O Specially manufactured
/.\_f/’u- h\ '\"

Jox 12140

[ RO

Name of owner : M.A KHARAFI & EDHS

_[
Address of owner
P.0. BOX 6164
Telephone Contact name and titie
255 222 780 792
Fax e
Agreements | Detai reut |
S S e I f 1 m.w.mvgm Eﬁm to the T
L project
ll {\ : S selsd 1




Head Quarters: Mikochenl Indusirial Area, Piot 113 (Opposite Kwanza Bottlers)

P.O. Box 8164 Dar es Salaam Tanzania

Tel: 255 22 2780702, 2780815, 2781047, 2781048
Fec 255 22 2780816  E-mail: mak@makharafi.co.tz

SALES AGREEMENT

Agreement Is hereby entered RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD of P.0. Box 12140, Dar es Salsam
being a buyer and M.A. KAHARAF} & SONS of P.O. Box 6164, Dar Fs Salam being a seller, sell their USED
BOMAG VIBRATING ROLLER of Tshs, 10,000,000/= {TEN MILLION TANZANIA SHILLING VAT INCLUSIVE]
being a Quid Pro Quo for the VIBRATING ROLLER with the following particulars:

Made by: BOMAG

Chassis Number: 101 580501278
Engine Number: 0056-8779
Model: BW 219 DH-3

Y.0.M: 2001

Class: CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT
Color: YELLOW

Condition: WORKING CONDITION

The machine has been sold on the condition as it was and the payment has been done in full.

Signed by:
M.A. KAHARAF! & SONS
Hereafter Called Sefler




Type of Equipment* LOW BED TRATLER f

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating i
Information
LOWBED TRAILER
=———-___._________—-—_____f‘_‘——————————_._.________
Capacity+ Year of manufacture*
10600 2020
Current Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM
_Eetails of current commitments
AVAILABLE
P e == SIS k- T L
Sourca Indicate source of the equipment
¥ Owned [0 Reated [ Leased J Spedially manufactured ]
gD
J l' 'I"II! RO B % 1 '
| Type of Equipment> munmmﬁ{i}., i} _
b T P s
Equipment | Name of manufacturer ““IMedeland power rating
Information '
LOWBED TRAILER
Capacity* Year of manufacture*
10600 2020
Current Current location [
Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the equipment O
¥ _Owned [ Rented [] Leased [] Specially manufactured

L _\_C:'
& %
( D
-
4 vy
; 1 ox 'u.i
LS SALANY
- -



e

N\ f2?311§28'3 3 4 q gh?{'l 8§28-3 A
- . j = = -" -\;“ = ‘,‘ = T - * - > ‘—‘- : v ; 2 “ = ’.-
NO: 8367035
: P Registration Number- T7T41DTF
_Owner Details: Vehicle Details:
“ID Number: 128470738 Make: LOWBED A
Calagory: Company Model: TRAILER =F |
. Name: RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD Modal Number- TRAILER /
Postal Address: 12140 Body Type: Trailer
: DAR ES SALAAM Colowr: Yeliow
' ] Class, Trailer
Title Holder Details:
}ﬁw 128170735 Year Mmm 2020
Categary Gompany LJRLTW
Mame: RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD e
Postal Address: 12140 & ngine Capacity.
' DAR ES SALAAM Used Not applicable
Number of Axies: 3
Axie Distance
Hmdhﬁm Owneris): 0 o Sealing Capacty: 0 5 gt
Vehicle Usage: Private or Normal Tare Weight. 10600 \
WWH Number; " Gross Weight: 10700 ' M
® . Imported From. ~~ Ching -
Office: TZDL Agent Tin: © 129170735 1112048
RT HﬂTan:ATIDHDFTHMBFERDFﬂTI;E;
. below TO CURRENT OWNER -
NB wmmﬂaﬁmhm-armmpnuuw £3 nﬁummwndmubﬂbﬁw}
" Citizen of Tanzania “Finandial Institution VAT c .
e s or Stamp Duty Composition Number:
_ Company Dther Government Crganisation
| Expatriate _ DolometForegn Mssion
-/ Ofher Agencies/Associations Chubs - Imemnational Organisation Stamp Duty Receipt Number:
. Partnership Cooperative Society

New Owner's Postal Addross: . N, e LT ey U TowPlace: ., .= L AR
REASON FOR CHANGE OF PARTICULARS & USE: . Roadworthiness __Stolen WL]RIMEMMM -
New:  Bady Type Engine No: Engine Capacity New use:  Privete [ Taxi
) Propelled by: Fuel Typa: _. Tars Weight: _ Commercial _Emergency
== Gross Weight. i g Seating Capacity: __ Donar Fundea b
mmmmm
{ DECLARATION )
]_'LMMHM.WWMMMTHMMMhMM 2= TN Y/
or o & new Titie Holder : :
[ 1, the owner. m-mmmwmmhymmmmm B, o . o
E]lhlp.ﬁuwmﬂhmam.ﬂgnﬂdmﬁnuhﬂh%uﬂ:mﬁhﬂnmmmh ... dayof _a0
it the Sales Prics Tsh; Ownar New Owner . 4
T
| T R
MFMMEU..LQ&ETH_MM.,_ -t Reason: New Registration -}
Particulars: Amount: Registration Noe  T74107F iy 8 |
RMTB TZ5 250.000 of
Annual Licence Foe 0-500cc 1Z5 50,000 Mone of Fament: Asy Bark
Igi—.ﬂmmlnt 128 300,000
I : T —— poSop N eass001 Date: 110420
e\ < T S ”__PJ"-- s | Issuing MEW\.“\,_ o By e '
1 127318288 7 > losuing Offics: ~ WHARF b " 15?31#%_5-1 W
.-,. J o _.j_ - < _._rJ . L - = Y c 2l . 1 %\ .

LS




e .
ﬁmﬂmmﬂmmm

—_ it W
Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Information

TATA NOVus
Capacity+ Year of manufacture*
11051 2016

Current Current locatipn

Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE

Source Indicate source of the equipment

I\ ¥ _Owned wﬁﬁiﬂwu Specially manufactured
S s -
Type of Equipment* WATER BOWS

e e
uipment |Name of ufacturer,
:!El'.;fnrlrathn -

SCANIA 113

Capacity* Year of manufacture*
11000 1991

Current Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM

Detafls of current Commitments
AVAILABLE

Source Indicate source of the equipment

L————h_l————————__r’____________




_

g = = .

© 12697184~5

- NO: 7343359 =1
- Number: T3208AW

“%’ ’M'W; Scania

Calogary: any- ., Modst 113
Namo: RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LD Modal Numbe:- 113 320M

HostalNddross: 12140 2t Body Type: Tanker

MRESSMW?' Colour: Multioolour

= T e Class: Heavy Load Vehicie(GVM > 3500kl
Am 129170738 -_ Year of Manufacture: 1991

Gatogory:  Company ssis Nor 1168202

Nama: RAIABU LOGISTICS COMPANYIY Mo B314316

I'oslal Addross: 12140

DAR ES SALAAM

et TRANSFER OF TITLE
 { mmmmwmm- {ncummuignduﬂ.lﬁunbehv}
New Owner Category &
Parasta) - Local Gavermment oy |
Cumpuny Other Government Organisation =L
I spatrinta " DiplgmatTareign Mission
! Othor Agonciesifssociations/Clubs "~ intemational Organisation | Stamp Duty Receipt Number:
. Solo Propriotor Religious Organisation 5
L_[__I_IHMHI athar No ; I || Not Applicable I
Reason for Change of Ownership . Sold _ Repossessed Deceased Estato E'?lliiﬂinmmurmy Other
USE BLOCK LETTERS :
Now Ownor's Postal Addross: : th i, TownPlece:
HEMFDRHMGEDFFMMIWE;,JW | Stolen uacmuawuw
New:  Body Typo: [ |Engine No: | Engine Capactty: New use: | | Private [Taxi
Fropalisd by: ! ! Fuel Typa: L Tam Weighe “| | Commaorcial - |Emargancy
g Gross Waight: | Colour: | Sesting Capacity. ] Donar Funded N
[ hﬁmﬁhmm I!
( DECLARATION h
l.mnularw.dmmdmummmahmmmbhm 5 i
or ta o now Titio Holder f
1 J.mnm.npmdmmﬂmnmdmwbymwnnmm g P f
, W&;hmmﬁmmm.mnmﬂuhmmdmumhhmmmm.. e OB, 20 |
at the Salos Prico Tt PN | - . S NOWOWNS .. NS \I
- z ’ .. . |
Rocolvod From: RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD Reason - Change vehicie particukis .
- bm: m: .I_‘._ - Iu
ﬁﬁﬂmn TZ8 50,000 Made of Payment: Motyilg
I ol Amount 25 50,000 212809073
. : : : _Recsipt No: 6851613 Date: 0a/1/20 '
EE RO, *ﬁ, AT Y R |
=t




- 4 ¢ My ‘!'!_.' » . —_E——-— 4 . Ty e :

N w 12697183-8 o T S : N N - 126971838
e MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION CARD : o
! it Rogistored: OB/O4/207 umber: 2244503 Registration Number- TIBTDKV
q_nmrﬂuhfh: ! Viehicle Details:

Wumber. 120170745/ Make: TATA :
“m’ Company. . Moget NOVUS, i
Name: RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY Mode|Number  KeDEF
Hostal Addross: 12140 . Body Type: Tanker

: DAR ES SALAAI - Colour: Muiticolour

" Class; Heavy Load Vehicie(Gum > 35001g]
;:l: - D:t;gﬂ;::oma / Year of Manufacture: 2016

., i i Fa Ghassis No: KL3KBDEF1EK000759
Name: RAHABU LOGISTICS GOMPANY LT0 el e No: OF12TIS327 184CA

. 2 y Capacilyy 11051
lostal Addmss 12140
\ DAR ES SALAAM = Fulsl Usedt:
i Number of Axdes: 3
F Auxle Distance: 0
HBNEruE Previous Owner{s): 0 \ Seating Capacity 3
Vehicle Usage: Commercial Tare Waight 14810
melmﬂm: Gross Waight: 55000 o
Imparied From india .
ZeYenll  OMow DL agewiin Toviies Dec Ref. No: _ 1076507 hewe 1 |
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF mmmw HD’I’IFI:ATIGNOFTMHBFER OF TITLE }
{mmmmmmhnwmmﬁmm ‘I‘DGUREEHTDWHEH
. 40 Current ownor must doclaro hiser stamp Duty Stasg) {Tick here and sign declarstion bejo} |
'\\
; Now Owner Category

Cittren of T i "iFinoncial Instifution y‘“-u-m Compaosition Number: I

Pamstatal ' “Local Govemment - - {

Company Ol'lrlimummum A i SR {J

i |
Other |
USE BLOCK LETTERS - &
_.NEMFDH CHANGE OF FMTIEMIU&E:_:..MW ‘Stolen ulw[]hpmiiﬂmmmlmd_
News Doy Tme TR _EngneCapacty: | Newuse: || Tmi
Propaiiad by; ! Fual Type: . Tee Weight: " Commercial Emergoney

7 Gross Weight  Colour: Saating Capacity: 'l Donar Funded ¥

thuEmhnFmimHlput

.d-- i e

|.h'nbluh.mnwmmmmmhmnmhhm ______ " i

of loa now This Heldaor




Type of Equipment* CANTER CRANE

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Information A
MITSUBISHI
Capacity™ Year of manufacture®
2830 1991

Current Current location

Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE

Source Indicate source of the equipment

= | B Cl ,,,,,
Type of Equipment* PICK-UP ‘\:\
Equipment | Name of manufacturer, ~=IModel and power rating
Information | TOYOTA
HILUX

Capacity*® Year of manufacture*

2998 2013
Current Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM

Details of current commitments

AVAILABLE

Source Indicate source of the equipment
v Owned (] Rented [J Leased [J Specially manufactured




12905932-3

12905932-3
MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION CARD NO: 0454562
mwmmw Ehtmthn Mumber: T161DTZ

Vehick: Detalls:

Mala: Ritsubishi

Modek: Cantsr

Model Number: FEAG38E

Body Type: Truck !

Caolour: Whits
; Light Load Vehicle (GVM 3500kg or
Less)

1086
FEB3BEAZ2414

‘Number of Previous Owner(s): 0

Vehicle Usage: cnmmﬂll" 2000
Previots Registraiion Nurmber: e 2100
Japan.

| Dec. Year: 20 _Office: TZOL Tin: 120170736
- 'NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF OWNERSHIPOR TITLE HOLDER NOTIFICATION OF TRANSFER OF TITLE

{Tick here, fill in owner particulars and sign deciaration be TO CURRENT OWNER

- NB Curment owner must declare his/er stamp Duty : {Tick hers and eign daciaration baiow}

: New Owmer Category = Current Owners StampDuty Status
C]Citizan of Terzania CIFinencial Institution VAT or Stamp Duty Composition Number:

' O Parastatal [ Local Governmant

New: []BodyType: (JEngine No: Now s
(] Propefied by: [ Fus! Type: [] Tare Weight: f?g%ﬂcnmmnhl [} Emergency
[ Gross Weight: [l cowur: [} sesting Capaoity: “70 4] Donar Funded
Pleass Enclose Police Inspection Report £
[]1; the This Holder, sign end deciar that the Titie hes boon trensferrad ia the Owner w08
orin & now Tille Holder 723
[ 1, the owner, sign and dedisre that the changes reported by me are trus and correct Sl
[ ] We, the owner aind the new owner, sign and daciare that the vehicl was disposed lo the new owner on the 20
| sitheSolesPricaTeh: ______________ Owner __ Now Quper ~

Total Amount:
|Recelpthe: 7050288 Dsle: 030820 e
12905932-3 i1~/ lsung Offce: ~ SAMORA 12905932-3

—
A =

F g o



~ _ . ; - — 3 —_—— _‘_;f.;.‘__.

% b ey . v - 4 . ;
13201284~7 - o . 13201284~7
3 - N i Tt e o : - ] =
' £ MOTOR \fEHlELE mmu nmn :
Virst Registeret: 14104 Vehicle Control Number: 3034861 Registration Number: T780DVZ
wner Detal 3 Vehicle Details: =)
1> Namber: Make: Toyota
{aagory: Modet: Hilux )
Hame: RA OGISTICS COMPANY LTD Mode! Number: AHTFZ29
Vostal Address: 12140 : Body Type: Pick-up
' DAR ES Golour: Grey
y Class: Light Load Vehicle (GVM 3500k of

Year of Mamsfaciure: 2013

: AHTFZ28GX080937250

Hama: RAHABU ;gnaam

Fostel Address: 12140

DAR ES SALAAM gﬂ"ﬂ'
+

‘Humber of Previous Owner{s): 1 Seating Capacily: &

Viehicle Usage: Privata orNotm, 2680 t

i'_rmum Regisiration Number: Grose Weight 2881 )
imported From Japan. ¢

[m.r-rz-f Office: TZDL Dec Ref. No: 1108681 w1

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF MEH'BH || NOTIFICATION OF TRAHSFER OF TITLF

{Tick here. il in owner particulars and sign declarafion b8l TO CURRENT OWNER
mt:urrwﬂmarmwtdsmmhrmnmy g, =, {Mck here and sign declaration beiow)
"1 Citizen of Tanzanis Ll Financial Institulion VAT or Stamp Duty Compaosition Numbor-
. ! Parastatal “iLocal Govermment f} bl i
L1 Gompany L Governmeant -

USE BLOCK LETERS _

Mew Owner's Postal Address:

= | Private Taxi
w .| Commercial “Emargency :
.40 []Donar Funded \

| LihnTlﬂeHuldnr mmmmmmmmmmnm
ormanﬂrm

|11, tha owner, + sign and declare that the changes reportad by me are trus and cowect: .

{2 iwg.ﬁﬂmwmmwmmmﬂhaﬂﬂmmmmmhmmmh_
MtthoSelesPriceTshe . Owrer oo NewOwner

_3scalved From: RAHABU_LOGISTIC LQG{STM_M LT
e i ey PN LTD

|- 2articulars: Amount: Regiswation No:  T780DVZ

'} tampDuty TZ5 50,000 Mode af Payment: Mobile
mhlmd TZ8 50,000 SUR412810111
" ransfarTax TZ8 50,000
|M 128

12,500 Hmlplhlt 7400404 Date: 26/05/21




Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Information
LPK
TATA
Capacity* Year of manufacture*
5883 2018
Current Cumvent location
Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE

Source Indicate source of the equipment

v Owned [0 Rented [ Leased [] Specially manufactured
5 ’:._.I:;f'-" g ;
{2y ety
Type of Equipment* CANTER CRANE ||| 700 12190 7
Equipment | Name of manufacturer, . 00 |[Mc nd power rating
Information e o
CANTER
MITSUBISHI
Capacity* Year of manufacture*
3660 1996
Current Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the equipment

¥ _Owned O Rented [ Leased [J Spedially manufactured

A OGASIES Cp;
P AN .
oy \
(1 .-'. % =| L -II.
i‘ml_.'_."‘l. H L X 12140 ] -_ i
N S
o L P — =l :‘_,,;-'
\"\l. A==




N\ . T TN
. 12ﬁﬁ¢*§69-§ - 'i"‘ 5 3 / 1;564}69:5‘ A_.r;_.-
L Hﬂ:m
Registration Number: T120DNT

Vehicle Detalls:
Maka: Tata d 4
Pk .
2518

Tipper

Multicolour

Heavy Load Vahicle(GV > 3500Kg)
2018 r

i e C— e MAT44813503R22304 o
RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD (s 5 ] — i B591803281G63710674
A ngine 5583

% _-" '- !
RAHABU LOGISTICS coMPany LTD
12140

Diesai
3

: o Seating Capacly: 3
Commercial Tars Weight 10000
) Gross Weight 10001

1 TITL HWHGA“DHUFTRAHHFERDFHTLE
mmﬂnmmmmmmmm TO CURRENT OWNER g
HBMmmmmmnhmmbmsm&. . mmummmm
- - 3 a
[ Ciizen of Tanzanie CFinancial Instiution -
5 = i H'lTﬂ'ﬂmMcﬂHMunﬂllnhﬁ':

[ Fust Type:
[l Cotour

DECLARATION ' # ™
(] 1 the Title Holder, sign and deciare that the Tia has prstsngooioReOm, oo =T

" or 108 new Title Holder e
Df.m-m.mwmmumwwmmmww S e e . .
E‘Jw;u.ammmumm.ﬁmwmmummwmhmmmwmm. ....... dayol . 203
i _gttheSslesPrceTol. .. Owner e NowOWROr . . Tl .-

- i ."-‘_-

' ..ﬁmﬂmmmmm_.“m] Resson : Chmwﬂfmm . %\
}Mﬂl-': Amount: | Registration No.  T1290NT 2 e
|Registration card 1Z8 50,000 | Moda of Payinent Mo 3

| JransferTax 1zZs 50,000 : 21079212

MTotal Amount TZS 100000 ;

' — RecsptNo. 833114 pate 201z

Ly Oy S S 7 | Maving Officec 1D: 2000477 ., T A
ri 126643695 P - |lssuing Office:  sAMORA N 1&54%9-5, 5"'.. . 8

74




13041852+8

13041452-8

NO: 8610650
wn Number: T481DTJ

Vahicle Details:
Make: Mitsublahi
Model: Canler.
Mode! Nurnber: U-FB308
Body Type: Truck
Colour: Yellow
GClass: ﬂmwt—&ﬂatﬂwm“
Year of Manufacture 1!!91J
Chassis Na: FBI0EB4S0903
& No: ADRTBE3046
Engine Capacily: 2830
. Used; Diesal
Numbar of Asiex 1
i Pxie Distance
Number of Previous Ownar(s): 1 i Seating Capaclty: 3
Vehicie Usage: Commercial Tare Weight 32850
Pravious Registration Number: A Gross Welght 2261
imposted From Japan,
[Dec.Yes20  Office: TZOL _ AgentTin: 104652843 Dec Rof. No: _ 1125747 _iemm: 1
1 NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OR TITLE HOLDER mﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬁFTmHEFERt!:mt.E
{Tick hare, fill In owner particulars and sign deciaration beicw TO CURRENT OWNER
NB Curment ewner must deciare hia/her stamp Duty Status} {Tick hers and sign deciaration beiow}

Current Owner's Stamp Duty Statug |

Ofinancial Instution

VAT or Stamp Duty Composition Number:

[ Fue Type:
[ Colour:
Plasse Enciose Polica Inspection Report

[ Propefiad by:
[l Gross Weight:

DECLARATION
[] 1 the i Holder, sign and deciare that the Tite hias been transiamed 1o the Owner
or 1o & new Titke Halder

gl the Sales Prica Teh:__.... Owner

[] 1, the ownar, sign and declare that the changes reporied by me ere tue and comect: o) S
D“hmuﬂhmm.mﬂmmmwmmdmundbtlmmmmm-...._ﬁ Hﬂ i S

e AR R S ——

NewOuwner ___

: Registtation No:  T481DTJ
e o i e Maode of Paymant: Mobila
on card TZs 50000
! b 998411732033
b . JZS 200,000 : Wﬂu: mﬂm Date: 1501721 _
JposEsegt ea sulng Office: mmaa : naubsz* 8




Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Information
TATA LPK
Capacity* Year of manufacture*
5883 2018
Current Current location
Status
DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE
Sourca Indicate source of the equipment
¥ Owned [J Rented . [J Leased

| Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK f( & o e tziio] 1ol

! /3

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, . ] air
Information

TATA

Capacity* Year of manufacture*

5883 2017
Current Current location
Status

DAR ES SALAAM

Details of current commitments

AVAILABLE
E:uﬂ:e Indicate source of the equipment

v Owned O Rented [ Leased [ Specially manufactured




—_— - f’ 4 *

PRIMA J 4

Tipper
Multicolour -
Heavy Load Vehicle(GVM > 3500Kg)
Year of Manufacture: 2018 >
o MAT727008J3R 17588 q
SISBE2303071MBA1 15128
8700
Diesel
3
2 )
12540 \
12641 F!
o Imported From: India
Dec. Year: 10 Office: TZDL ___ AgentTin: 100147564 Dec Ref, No;__ 1286107 e | |
BWHFII:ATIGHDFGHAHGEOF mwpbﬂmm [ NOTIFICATION OF TRANSFER OF TITLE
{Tick here, fill in owner particulars and sign deciaration below TO CURRENT OWNER
mmmmmmmmmmsm -~} {Tick here and sign declaration bolow} A
New Qwae: Categony CurentOwners StampDutyStatus
Dmum Dwm VAT or Stamp Duty Composition Number:
| Parastatal FLocal Govemmant
[ Compuny [ Other Govemment Organisation
(TR roaacisstancciativaOie  intematinsl Organisaton ~© | Stamp Duty Receipt Numbar:

New Owner’s Postal Address: . e TowniPlace:
n-m [ Body Type: {]Enmmc | Engine Capacity: New use: [ |Private .__,m-
[ Propefiad by: [] Fust Type: | Tare Weight -+ [ Commercial | | Emergoncy
] Gross Waight: {1 Colour: [ Seating Capacity. ] Donar Funded il
Please Enclose Police Inspection Report o g h
DECLARATION .
[_‘||n-1'luﬂumr sign and declare that the Tite hos been franslered tohe Oemer
or 1o a new Title Holder )
177 1, the ownes, sign and declare that the changes reported by me are true and comect:. e PRSI E E
Dmhmmmmm.swmmumhuhﬁ-mmhhmmmu . Gyl 20
T
»
2 My
g L Date: 20213
i X s i T S
r i &‘ -
" IREEA36EET J__Jﬁgﬁa

f . 12664368-7
NO: 8262269 4
Registration Number: T151DNT
Vehicle Details:
TATA




N T, T T S S R T e

= NO: B2TBETT
hm.w
Qwner Details: | Vehicle Details:
WNumber 120170735 ke Tols, §
Gatogory: Company . : PRIMA, | &
Jmm RAHABL LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD ol 2523
1astal Address: 12140 o Tipper
mesmﬁm Multicolour :
Heavy Load Vehicie(GVM > 3500Kg)
rﬂpuﬁdwm = Iy 2018
::I:Hﬁhw ::?:PT:E e - : MATT270063R23679
Name: oy LOGISTIOS CPARY LT (RS - § ot
Postal Addmss: 12140 2 TN & Diesel
DAR £S SALAAM (& e B .
i of Previous Owner(s): 1 Fn Seating Capacily: 3
Vehicle Usage: Commercial -~ Tare Weight: 5750 _
1wwuum Bt Gross Weight: 25000 ,.«f*""
imporied From India
Uec. Year: 18 Offico: TZDL ___ Agent Tin: 100147584  DocRof.No: 1368508 em: 1 |
[T NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF mmmm E NOTIFIGATION OF TRANSFER OF TTTLE
{Fick hora, fillin owner parficulars and sign deciaration below TO CURRENT OWNER
NE Current owner must declars hisfer stamp Duty Status}
Gt of Tansania S Financial institution VATorshmpM{:mummw {
Prarastatal _lLocal Govamment f
Compom’ I Othor Govornmant Organisaiion o
I i . Diplomat/Forelgn Mission i
' m%mum e iconadonts et - | Stamp Duty Receipt Number: -
anmship Cooparative Society ” i
' Solo Proprictor . Refigious Ormpanisalion »l =
! {IN Mo ar othor No : | | | Not Applicable
== L e——

Roason for Change of Ownership:_Sold ___ |Repossessed  Deceased Estate | 'Within company or family Qthar |

USE BLOCK LETTERS :

Az
_,ﬂﬁ_ﬁ— —y s
Now:  Bouy Type 1 Engine No: [} Ewmcm-ﬁlr Mow uses: | Privaie __Tm
Propelied by [} Fuei Type: ':Tnm {F:W l&mtpunqu
n"  Giross Weight' . Colour: | Seating Capacity: " | Donar Funded :
1 Plepse Enclose Polico Inspaction Repart ; -~
el DECLARATION X/ -
1, tho Title: Holdor, mmmmmmmmmhum Tor W N e R el i
of loa now Title Holder P
1. tho cwnas, sign and decisre that the changes reported by me are true and comect . e 220, =
_ %.hmmﬂthumwm,mnudmmmmmmduhmmmm dayal, 20
al the Sales Price Tsh: B T s e e S e T -
> -y 'i
{ RECEPT ; = !
= Tmu-wmm 1 =Y
Hosored From. RAMABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD Reason: Change Of Ownership. -
Regisration card 128 50,000 ' Mode of
Transforfax 125 50,000 wmm g
Noial Amount: T8 100,000 - |
7 I ReceiptNo 6851919 Date: 09/01120 |
,,x AL - Issuing Offcer 13 20000420 o
xz.swrw o BemgOfiok SANORA 12697182-%




Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Informakion
FAW J5P 6X4 34DHP
Capacity® Year of manufacture*®
9726 2019
Current Current location
Status
DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the equipment

v' Owned [ Rented [J Leased [J Specially manufactured

Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Information
JEP 6X4 340HP
FAW
Capacity* Year of manufacture*
9726 2019
Current Curvent location
Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the equipment

¥ Owned [] Rented [J Leased (I Specially manufactured




"\ 12581102=0 o e, ¥ —-@_ £ T Fiawt-o 5
— MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION CARD NO: 8192584 ]
Registerod: 02/10/2019 Vehicle Control Number: 2685612 : ;

Registration Number: T701DRT

D Number: 129170735 :

FAN

Category. Company .« - DUMP TRUCK.,. »
Name: RAHAB( LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD o[ : 33.340FD
Postal Address 12140 s . )
ES SALAAM ,':""“ '
iy Haavy Load Vehicie(GVM = 3500Kn)
Title Holder Details: A _
ID Number; 120170735 2010
- o =, = o fehas g AAKI334FDKB051310
Name: RAHABU Lmlsncsmr kL. E3216168024503
[Postal Address: 12140 - — 5726
| DAR ES SALAAM :h,g
Numbar of Previous Owner{s}: 0 Wt/ '*"E“mc e
Usage: Commemhl'_ 1y Tare Weight 14000

trwnnmrt South Africa

Doc.Year: 18 Office: 720L Doc Ref. No: Mowr 1 1
Emmmnwcmw mmmmmm Y o ] mmmmmnmm& ’

{Tick here, flll in owner particulars and sign dectaration below ! TO CURRENT OWNER |
- mcmmmmmmmm 73 (Tick hore end sign declaration below) '
1 Gitizen of Tanzanka CIFinancial Institulion ! T
o = -z VAT or Stamp Duty Composition Number:
:_f{hﬂwmr [ Other Govamment : :
{_| Expatriate [ DiplometForeign Mission, . -
fj’mmmmum Dl intemational Organisation - Stamp Duty Receipt Number:
{1 Partnership

i
Not Applicable I

—_— =

NeW O s Nooee: ..o Setd.. . B e
New Owner's Postal Address: et 2 Town/Place:
REASON FOR GHANGE OF PARTICULARS & USE: Tiosdwoiifiois [Istolen Uw I:Imm Dmmma i
New: 1]Body Type: [ Engine No: i : W (e
[ Propaliad by: [1 Fuel Type: . [ Emengency
[ Gross Weight: {] Colour: . Sl '
4 DECLARATION ; & =
!___'II he Tia Holder, sign and deciare that the Titie hos been ransfered tothe Owner . "
of 12 @ new Titie Holder £
Ejﬂmhmwuummillmmdmheﬂnthmmhuudhhmmnh m. s
atthe Sales Prica Tsh:__......... o il ... Naw Owner h____._..':'.}.a.':--.,_h_.....-...... .S
&= RECEPT prom |
TANZANIA REVENUE AUTHORITY LE )
g : Reaszon : Mew Registration Ly ’
m" Amount: Registration N T701DRT . ".' i
|| Registration Tax TZ8 250,000 Mode af Payment: Asy Bank -
Anriial Licence Fes 2501cc-above  TZS 300,000
Total Amount: 128 550,000
: . | Recsipt No: 6750025 Date: 02/10/19
Eall oy I A el el mmnm e P
7 125811D2-0 A |ssuiegofics sAMORA 12581102-0
e - - [ ] E - - =
j; S



T

_ —_————— _
\ v ) \'.' e — _p' ! 'PFJ 2 £ Iy
A 1.33‘&5}?&13 _ X N T 1nBsasbon T

= ﬂ MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION CARD NO: 8069191 e
 Owner Details: . Vahicle Details: ' 4

! Make: FAW
Mode; J5P 6X4 340HP 3 /
CA32EE o
Tipper -
Yeliow e
Heavy Lasd Vehicia(@VM > 3600Kg)

2018 o
LFNKRXNLIKADO4654
1819AD0PE0S

Gross Weight: 14851 ,b-"

Dec Ref. No: 1188130 fom: 2

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OR TITLE HOLDER NOTIFICATION OF TRANSFER OF TITLE
{Tick here, fill in owner particulars and sign declaration below TO CURRENT OWNER .
Nﬂcmmmmmm-ummyml_ pmm-ﬂg?;mmmm 1%
: New Owner Category = Current Owner's Stamp DutyStatys ~ ~

= Citizen of Tanzania ClFinancial Instution VAT or Stamp Duty Composition Number: .~

|l Porastntal OlLocal Government

[ Other Agencles/Assaciations/Cilibs [Jintemational Organisation Stamp Duty Receipt Number:

REASON FOR CHANGE OF PARTICULARS & USE: | Roadworthiness | [Stolen ‘|'Scrapped | |Repossessed| |Reconstructed
— -

S ————————————— - = - -
New: []Body Type: [ Engine No: [ Engine Capacity: New usec [ | Private [Jroni
> [l Propelied by: [[1Fuel Type: ;TMWI: ; [] Commercial []Enww
| [] Gross Weight: [l Colour: L Seating Capacity: "+ []Donar Funded o T,
= Please Enclose Police Inspection Report e ¢
¥ DECLARATION S
[}, the Tiia Holder, sign and deciare that the Titis has been tansferred 1o the Owner o L PRI o,
orlo a new Titke Holder ;

D_..I,hm.MmdeMHMWWMnmwm s T o LR R e TR Aoy,
f Dﬂb,hmmmnnmm.mnﬂmmmmmmhtEmmmm_ﬁiﬂ' B

Yt

g heDains Prica Yol . o oo e e e, s NewOwner _____ "0 .s RN 5, )

Ny ﬁif%gui; S

o el .

|7 11369380%%
I AN AW S

™




Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Information
JEP 6X4 340HP
FAW

Capacity* Year of manufacture*

9726 2019
Current Cument location
Status DAR ES SALAAM

Details of current commitments

AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the Atics o)

v Owne::l g‘e-ﬂsed O Luuuq'.apedairymnnfamm

Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK “?-r\?“: ~ %
ORISR
Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Hndel and power rating
Information
TATA PRIMA
Capacity* Year of manufacture*
6709 2018
Current Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE
Sourca Indicate source of the equipment

¥ Owned [] Rented [J Leased (] Specially manufactured




. N ~~ - l—--._F -~ : = g = el _ -— P = 4 Jre——
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Y Y ke 13 =

NO: BOBS189

Vehicle Control Number: 2615503 Registration Number: T8130QV
'-_ m ml"-:‘-:l'.: Vehicle Details:

D Mdmber: 129970735 Make: FAW
- e Hi o Model: J5P BXA 340HP. f
- Name: RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD . Mode! Number: CA3266 y
Postal Address: 12140 s Bady Type: Tipper s
ek Heavy Load Vehicis(GVM > 3500Kg)
_%:m“ o mm ;j'_! Year of Manufscture: 20190 o
Balee ¢ (o o— . g Chassis No: LFNKRXNL5KADD4885

. Postal Address: 12140

SALAAM : M e Fuel Used: Diesel /
i 3 Number of Axles: 3
Axde Distance:

“mﬂmmmﬂ]:' sk e Sealing Capacity: 3 o

Vebicle Usage: Commercial Tare Weight 14880 N _

‘Previous Regisiration Number: - Gross Waight 30500 J 4
ol Impaorted From: China

/| Dec. Year: 19 Office: TZDL Tin:_ 120170736 Dec Rof, Ne: 1199130 om: 3
' DHU'I’IFICA‘I'IUHUFMEQF OWNERSHIP OR TITLE HOLDER J mﬂﬂﬂﬂFMSFERDFTIThE 4
{Tick hare, il In owner particulars and sign declaration below TO CURRENT OWNER
mcmeammmmmmmnmsm {Tick herw and sign declaralion bolow}
C &
[l Citizen of Tanzania [IFinancial Institution VAT or Stamp Duty Composition Number:
- L Parustatal 2 Locs! Governmant

[ Company [ Other Governmeant Onganisation

L] Other AgenciestAssaciations/Clubs ClHintemational Organisation Stamp Duty Receipt Number:

Bow Ownar's Posicl ADNORE: oo e S TowPas: e
REASON FOR CHANGE OF PARTICULARS & USE: | IRoadworthiness _iStolen 11Scrapped L|Repossessed Reconstructed
I

New: [ Body Type: [JEngine No: [ Engine Capacity:
o~ UPropslied by: []Fuel Type: ] Tars Weight:
1 [ Gross Weight: [ Colour; [] Seating Capacity: :
- Plaase Enclose Police Inspection Report | P =

q DECLARATION

[}, the Titie Holder, sign and declare that the Thtie has been transferred 1o e Owner o i s, T b SRR B f S

] o (o & new Tile Holder
L)1 he owner, sign and deciare that the changes reported by me sre tue and comect: — i
mmnmnmm“m.mmmmumﬁmwumMmmm ...... dqrﬂ AVt I
-




“Breyous Registiation Number e

Heavy Load Vehicle(GVM > 3500Kg)
. 2018

MAT44813503R22400 — 4
Neme B501803281G637T11825
| Posiil Adaress 12140 5883 }
\ DAR ES SALAAM Diesel
4 3 (
bor of Pravious Owner(s): 0 r: 5 { )
Usage: Commercial 5400 e
o

;‘:_fr-rau Office: TZDL __ Agont Tin: 100147564 ' Doc Ref. No:__ 1348554 T
[ TNOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF mzmﬁﬁmm = mrmnmumeauFﬂTLE

£l hwhdﬁm: India

! {IHMQMnmwﬂwhn-dmmm qy ' L TO CURRENT OWNER
¥ =3 3
e MWmmMmmm&wm T mmwgmumggmnm}
i i" ..l-- — c 11-14 SN S l atalus =
(| fiven of Tanzana Financial Instutieyi, - VAT or Stamp Duty Ocenpesiticei Nember: §

- Parsston Local Government Yo 4
(] Cormpany Other Government Organsation e S e e e AT
| - Espatraie DiplomaUF areign Misaion B
/1 Lamer Agenses AssocatlonsiClulis ‘Intesnational Orgonsation Stamp Duty Receipt Number:

\ HRrLershig Covveralive Socety
}I }!"ﬂﬂ pm‘ﬂﬁtﬂw H*m Clruunmh'l S e e R R LT
|| NN o oo o _Not Applicable

[ Reason for Change of Ownership: Sold __Repossessed _ Decessed Estate  Within company or family __ Othet.

uﬁ;' BLOCK LETTERS

" New Owner's Natre e Age: f\‘ "4
_ New Dwnee's Postal Address: - TownPiace: [
f( HEﬁBBHFORCHAHﬂEUFPARTm&UBE .Roadworthiness Bﬂm{uﬂﬂm ‘Repossessed Reconstructed
Lﬂ: Bady Type: Engine No Engine Capacity New use: Private “Faxi
{ Progaliod by: Fual Type Tare Weight: ] = Commarcial | Emargency
Gross Weight Colour ' Seating Capaciy " | Donar Funded i
\ Plaase Enclose Police Inspection Repat iy :
. g
=T DECLARATION e T
{1 1n¢1m+bmr.mwmdmamuhmmmmﬁ&m a5
i umammillurhkhr hu =T s .
({ IHMm-mr sﬁ;rnamhhchﬂtlﬁtmdmmmmmumm
' mumquMMmewwmmmmmmmuﬁnm'mmh % fatl
ﬁlmﬁu&ﬂ’rhfﬂ: Cwner ~ New Owniar ﬁa : ;




Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Model and power rating
Information
33. 340FD
FAW
Capacity* Year of manufacture*
0726 2019
Current Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the equipment -o s
v Owned CIR i d L] Specially manufactured
(a/ mo— 2}
Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK | -:( 0,008 77 /7]
e
I ﬁ ll BT
PRIMA
TATA
Capacity* Year of manufacture*
5883 2018
Current Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the equipment
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L MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION CARD NO: 7556083 o
0BME/2017 Vehicie Control Number: 2275714 Registration Number: T866DLD ¥
Owner Details: g Vehicle Details: (
e 128470735 Make: Tata -;f
Category- Company. Model: LPiC ' y
‘Mame: RAHABL . LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD Modet Number: 2823 o
Pdimm 12140 Body Type: Tipper
DAR ES SALAAL E Multieslour
i, Hmmwmm:asuuﬁ)
Ca i Wed TITY Q0RH
Narme: RAHABU LOGISTICS ¢ COMPANY LTD 1_ gg"oine Na: SNEEROTATS B
| Postal Addess 12140 ' Py el '
\ DAR ES SALAAM M Byoc: Diasel
_ Mumberof Axles 2
5 Axle Distance:
of Previous Owner(s): 0 A Seating Capscty: 3 -
Usage: Commercial Tare Weight 12540
Pwsmnnm : Gross Weight 18540 J"d/
\ Imparted From india
:'tlut.!hrl? OMiea: TZDL l-li‘l'h: 100147564 Doc Ref. No: 1248798 Hem: 1
EHUHFICA‘I'IDH DFGHAHGEDF WERBHIFDRT"LENER | | NOTIFIGATION OF TRANSFER OF TITLE
{Tick here, il in owner parliculars and sign daclasation below TO CURRENT OWNER

_ NB Curment owner must declars hﬂwmmr&-m}f .

H:Il','lmnﬁmﬂn — Financial Institution. VAT -- pn-nlﬂnn Hl.mbar
I lﬁp:m = Local Govemmant

7 Company T Other Govemment Organisation

| Expatriste " Diplomat/Foreign Mission

Gggammm-cm _ Intemational Organigation Stamp Duty Recelpt Numbor:

. New Owner's Postal Address: ... ... S el L..L.,

TounPlace:

Mode of Payment: Mobile
19481218

", . ;.H;_u_; 99: 14!03'19
A A11920197 e o ¥ .1\92“!!49
ot —_— -

| REEMFDRCH&HGEDFHMIE:LW Lmnhn Dw:lﬁlpmmud Mummmn .
| New: —BodyType: " Engine No: (] Engine Capaciy: Now use: | Privats Cimaa
. CiPopeiied by: [] Fusl Type: [ Yare Wesight wist [ Commereial '“-Emunu@:
" [ Gross Weight [ Colour: [ Seating Capacity: ".-_[ Donar Funded “
e vy
] Lithe Titlo Holder, sign and deciare that the Tile bas been transiemedtothe Owner
= 8710 & now Titie Holder
f _| lthe owner, sign and declare that the changes reponed by me srevus andcorrect: g )
1{‘0.hemmm-mw.awﬂmmwm“mmmmmmm .......... day of 20 A
the Saies Price TSh:........ooooooeeieeoo . Owner New Owner S — e
> = =
= w




r 15{&4_;155;5"

J;,/

Neduse: || Private . [ ] Taod
(IPropelied by: [] Fusl Type: [] Tare Weight 5[] Commerial [1Emergency
. [Gross Waight (] Colour: ] sesting Capacity: “++- [] Doner Funded 2
Plesse Enciose Police Inspaciion Repont Lrta. . ;
DECLARATION T3 2
(11, the Title Holder, sign and declare that the Taie hes been transferred ko e Qwner T Gl i R e S D
or toa new Title Holder
1 I: the awner, sign and deciare that fhe changes reported by me ave s andcomeet. = B
|_._]ﬁa;hm-ﬂhmm’dmmmmhwﬁlm-wuhmmmh..h_' 20




Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, Meodel and power rating
Information
PRIMA
TATA
Capacity* Year of manufacture*
6700 2018

Current Current location

Status DAR ES SALAAM
Details of current commitments
AVAILABLE

Source Indicate source of the equipment

Y _Owned O Rented - [ Eimml:l Specially manufactured

A,

Fi s brhah ke T .fj

Type of Equipment* DUMP TRUCK ‘,“._f \ /S

Equipment | Name of manufacturer, \t--u:-:__.m and power rating
Information

PRIMA
TATA
Capacity* Year of manufacture®
6700 2018

Current Current location
Status DAR ES SALAAM

Details of current commitments

AVAILABLE
Source Indicate source of the equipment
¥ _Owmed O Rented [ Leased [ Speciaily manufactured
£ j-? z N
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A, il A, T AN REVENUE Wt\m
HDTDR\FEHELE REB!E‘I'RATHJHCAHD NO: 7890780 ¥
m""i WW Vehicle Control Number: 2481 Registration Number: T771DNZ J,_—I
D""'"_'-f Detaile’t: o, Vehicie Details: o4
Number m Make: TATA
Modet PRIMA -*-f-” .
I-STBS COMPANY LTD Modei Mumber: 2528 " 4
mmm 1mu " Body Type: Tipper »
DAR ES SALAAM Colour Mullicolour -
" , Class Heavy Load Vehicle(GVM > 3500Kg)
'Httl Huldlr Detalls: - "—_ )
Dbumber 120170738 F, Year of Manufacture: 2018 AW
(Casiry ol oty Chassis No: MAT713001JGROGZ83
N RAHABU LOGISTICS COuPANY L1 oins No: CISEE2703001F84112067 o
Pnu&rma 12140 _ ngine Capacty 6700 )
l\ DAR ES SALAAM “wuel Used: Diesei
& Number of Axles. 3 ’: |
\w of Proiiss Ovraeo | £ e s et A 80
Tare Weight 5750 <.
e Imported From: India ¢
jnnv-rts Office: 120l Agent Tin; iﬁ&amﬁ Dec Ref. No: 1286750 _iterm: 1 |
l_ Dmrmmmuurcumezur OWNERSHIP OR TITLE HOLDER L mmnuummmuurm
P e nggmm-nmmuwwmm " TO CURRENT OWNER
. i mn!mrmmtmmﬂnpnmmir (Tick here and sign declaration below) \
{{ * Chliren of Tanzanin Financial instinsiog = VAT or Stamp Duty Composition Number: =
b ?ru-m:al Locel Government VaE ¢
(| Company Other Govamment Organieation ey s S e |
1 fmer Age cesiAssocmtions/Clbs intarnational Organisation Stamp Duty Recelpt Number:
1 P v o Cooperative Socety
Saio Progretor Religious Organisation C - e F
Hﬂﬂummmlﬂu Mot Applicable ! .
for Change of Ownership: Sold nmmu Deceased Estate _ Within company or family m-n
" USE BLOCK LETTERS : “ i
New Owner's Name: At e 4’ Age ‘. “
WDMHHFG{HIM rr*‘: TownPlace
(| REASON FOR CHANGE OF PARTICULARS & USE: TRowiwanthiemes ‘Stolen - ‘Scrapped Repossessed . Reconstructed
| New: BooyType . Engine No Engne Capacty. Mew use; Private Taod
g 5 Fropelied by: © Fusi Type Tare Weight .4 | Commercial , Emergency
?(_ Gross Weight: © Cofour . Sesling Capacity. % Danar Funded W
M Plcese Cnciose Police Inspection Report - i S
: DECLARATION o] A
{1\ 'the Tive Hoider, mmmmuummmmmn—m g% .
1 -ﬁﬂnnne-v"rthl-hulr b \
{ lmm :mmmmwmmmwmmmmm = 1
1 M ihe gwner and the new owner, sign and declare 1hat the vehicle was disposed io the new ownar on the f__’c of 2%
| itihe Salos Price Tsh: Owner New Ownear £
\ RECEWPT
TANZANIA REVENUE AUTHORITY
-=ﬂ=_=-—_:—_—
:_ From RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD & Reason
_ wfars: Amount: Rngiiﬁl?h TITIONZ
.W'ﬂ“"‘“ TZ5 50,000 Mode of Payment: Mabie
Total Amount TZ8 50,000 © " 21009685 -
If . b, ¥
ef‘ : — . RpesptNo 5823126 Date. 12112019




Rwﬂhtrlﬁm Number: THHDH!

Owinet Details: ', ARbw b Voticle Detarts: =)
! 7 : Make. TA . o
i 1 5
.h’w Aups Modet PRIMA :f'
Name RAHABUALOGISTICS COMPANY LTD Modal Number. 2523 P
g Address 12140 Body Type: Tippet »
=3 ES SALAAM Colour: Multicolour
~ «*%r Class: Heavy Load Vehicle(GVM > 3500Kg)
Jitle Holder Details: S Year of Manufacture 2018 :
it 128170735 Ly : i
{ Category BoaoRoy g & 3 Chassis No. MAT727006J3R 17842
Name RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LT & oMo assEzTINeTSI L |
mem ﬂ;ﬂ . “:’“ SRachy }
= o Mumber of Axies. 3 3 | Ta
* Axie Distance’ 0 \
ser of Provious Owner{s): 1 - Seating Capacity. 3 ¢ )-"f
[ Vehit Usage: Commercial Tarm Weight 5750 ¥
wmmﬂm’ ;.él Gross Welght 25000 Y r
[ Imporied Fromt india -
[ iYear 18 Office: TZDL___ Agent Tin: 100147564 Dec Ref.No: 1287292 Hom: 1
\ I:Jmucmnu OF CHANGE OF mnsﬂmggumm [ NOTIFICATION OF TRANSFER OF TITLE
d ITick hare fill ;m owner paricuiars and sign declaration below i TO CURRENT OWNER
mmmtmmuﬂmahwmpmm BEyiT {rmmwsuudadmm}
: i __New Owner Category e lad % mer's § £
I‘ . (Caizen of Tonzama ‘Finangial | = - V#Tﬂrﬁlﬂﬂutl Gump“m MW %
| Pgrastotl Lnnalﬂmumm'- &
i !:umu-nr Ottser Govarmnment Organisation L I S ERL J
| ¢ Expatrion mpmm'mmum i
A £ Agancesirssociations/Clubs Infermation ! Organisaton Stamp Duty Receipt Number:
‘i. Pr;yt @IEND Coopacative Society I e e SRS T
Redglous Organisation
II

SE BLOCK LETTERS :
i Oownen's Name:

New Owmer's Postal Address.

([ REASON FOR CHANGE OF PARTICULARS & i : |
P i
- Body Type | | Engine Ner Engine Capactty: ?ﬁ_ Private Tan .
( Propelied by, ' | Fuel Type Tor= Weight o /Gommesid Emergancy
Gross Weght. | | Colour; | . Seatng Capacity” -; = Donar Funded \.\
Please | nciose Police Inspection Reporl = h
DECLARATION 9 A
| '} the Titkc Hoider, umammamummmmeﬁﬂm 29 .
. #utunm-w'ﬂtb.lﬁuldﬂ e
l" [ 1. T owned, smadmmnmmmhymﬂ!ﬂmm -
Vi Mumwmm“mm,mwmmmwiﬂHWmMnmwmm —_j‘ﬁ; 20
aPIhnSaMPrbeTslt Owrve g Mew Crmner .,,,i . \\
£ \
:15-_.-:. L L
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13538225-2

TAS ZANIA REVENLE AL TIMORITY

MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION CARD NG'T::25393
Fist Registered 01/11/2022 Vehicle Control Number: 3622272 Registration Number: 1EA
; Vehicle Details:
Owner Details: Make: KEMG.
Category Company 5
Nama RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD T, ||1r :'L 2 Mode! Number. X5143)
) Address 12140 e Bt b AL Body Type: il
PoStmACISEs. an £8 sALARM . Q—'u A AA Colour: Yellaw .
-_'- S Class Censtruction Equipment
Title Holder Details: ((pupile == Year of Manufacture: 2022
ID Number. 120170735 Chassis No. % UGO1433PNJED3EST
Category. Company Engine No H9226015440
Name: RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LTD Engine Capacty. 4300
Postal Address 12140 Fuel Used: Diesel
RS M Number of Axles 2
: Axle Distance:
Number of Previous Owner(s): 0 Seating Capacity: 1
Vehicla Usage: Commercial Tare Weight 14020
Preyious Registration Number: Gross Weight 14021
Imperied From: China
| Dec. Year: 22 Office: TZDL Agent Tin: 129170735 Dec Ref. No: 1507778 Mem: 1 __ l
[ NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OR TITLE HOLDER ] NOTIFICATION OF TRANSFER OF TITI-E
[Tick here, fill in owner particulars and sign declaration below TO CURRENT OWNER
NB Currant owner must declare histher stamp Duty Status} {Tick here and sign declaration below}
New Owner Category Current Owner's Stamp Duty Status
O Citizen of Tanzania O Financial Institution VAT or Stamp Duty Composition Number:
[ Parastatat OLocal Government
[] Company [ Other Government Orgenisation Sy VAT TR
[ Expatriate ] Diplomat/Forefgn Mission . :
[] Other Agencies/Associations/Clubs [1internatianal Organ|sation Stamp Duty Receipt Number:
[ Parinership CICooperative Soclety
[0 Sola Proprigtor [JReligious Crganisation
TIN No or other No ; [ Mot Applicable
Reason for Change of Ownership:[/Sold  [Repossessed [IDeceased Estate  [Within company or family [lOther
USE BLOCK LETTERS :
Mew Owner's Mame: . Age:
New Cwner's Postal Address: _. Town/Place:
REASON FOR CHANGE OF PARTICULARS & USE: [[Roadworthiness [Stolen UScrappud [IRepossessed DRa:nnsu'ucted
MNew: [JBody Type: [] Engine No: [ Engine Capacity: New use: []Private []Taxt
O Propetiad by [ Fual Type: [] Tare Weight [0 Commercial []Emergency
[ Gross Weight: O calour: [ | Seating Capacity. [ Donar Funded
Please Enclose Police Inspaection Report
DECLARATION
I, the Titte Halder, sign and declare that the Title has been transferred 1o the Owner e
or to a new Title Holder

D |, the cwner, sign and declare that the changes reported by me are true and corract:
dayol

F

] we, the owner end the new owner, sign and deciare that the vehicle was disposed to the new cwner on the.
at the Sales Price Tsh: e e e e | : NewOwmer S

RECEIPT
= TANZANIA REVENUE AUTHORITY

Reason ' New Registration

J ||Particulars: Amount

= . Registration No:  TE&1EAV
LS
Al annuatl Licence Fee 2501 cc-above IIZ: gim S T AR o
Total Amount TZ8 550,000
: . : E = Receipt No: 8330854 Date: 0411122
F 1335y F Y e == | Issuing Officer 1D 20000797 T e 39382232

woog i Issuing Office:  SAMORA, X




o 20

OEEmIO—=

#Z{RAHABU
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ANTI — BRIBERY POLICY

RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED




8/06/ 2022
COMPANY’S ANTI - BRIBERY POLICY
RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED

Recognizes that corruption has devastating impact on the social and economic development
of any country. We share in growing global consensus that action needs to be taken to
strengthen transparency and accountability, particularly in international d evelopment, trade
and investment.

RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED therefore pledges to support the efforts of the
Government of the United Republic of Tanzania and to participate, along with the Contractors
Registration Board and other members of the construction industry, business community and
financing institutions in forming a coalition against corruption.

RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED welcomes the action taken by the Government to
strengthen transparency and accou ntability, in this context we would;

a) Not offer or give any bribes or any other form of inducement to any public official in
connection with pending bid;

b) Not permit anyone (whether our employee or an independent commission agent) to

do so on our behalf;

DAREsaL WA~




) Make full disclosure in our bids of the beneficiaries of payments relating to the birds

to any person other than our employees but including bonus payments which may be
made to employees;

d) Formally undertake to issue instructions to all our employees and agents or other
répresentatives in Tanzania directing them at all times to comply with the laws of
Tanzania and in particular not to offer or to pay bribes or other form of inducement to
officials, whether directly or indirectly.

Yours truly,

FRANCIS BENJAMIN MWANDETE
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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BUSINESS LINES

RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED




About Us

Rahabu Logistics Co. Ltd was established and registered by
Business Registration and Licensing Agency (BRELA) with
incorporation number 123286 of 2016. The company is a
Tanzanian - Based transportation and logistics provider
with services and solutions throughout East Africa and
Africa as a whole.

It also offers customized services and treat them as Rahabu
line of business, this includes rice milling industry, petrol
station, retail services, construction, rental services and
warehouse management.

Our blend of owned vehicles, innovative solutions,
strategic partnerships, quick decision making and firsth and
knowledge enables us to supply our customers with tailor
made, reliable and cost effective solution.

VISION

To create value for our shareholders;

® Being our customers first choice,

e Improving the communities in which we work and live,
e Being a great place to work,

® Being an environmental leader in our industry

OUR VALUES

Our values include credibility (responsibilities, honesty, trust and reliability), stability
(continuity, strength, security, and robustness), quality (standard, knowhow, diligence
and value creation), flexibility (innovation, solution oriented, adaptability and dialogue),
and dynamics (determined, development, co-operation and empowerment).

RAHABU LOGITICS




MISSION STATEMENT

The company mission is primarily aimed at transport buyers in Tanzania and East
Africa and offers value in terms of flexible transport and logistics solutions as well as
professional advice. We take pride in understanding the customers’ needs and
keeping our promises.

QUALITY STATEMENT

To us quality is not an option, but a necessity to survive and thrive in an environ-
ment of global competition. We aim to provide total customer satisfaction that will
lead to customer loyalty. We always use total quality management techniques, we
locate waste, identify its causes and eliminate it.

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

Rahabu Logistics is thoroughly committed to conforming to national and interna-
tional laws on ethical standard of conducting its business. All of our employees are
consistently informed and trained on national and international levels of ethical
practices in business which are strictly implemented and followed. We are commit-
ted to continuously improving our business standards and similarly raising aware-
ness throughout the group for better informed ethical decisions by employees.

What
We Do?

Transportation and delivery services
Warehouse management

Rental services

Construction (building / civil)

Petrol station management

Milling industry (brown rice & white rice)
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TRASPORTATION AND DELIVERY SERVICES

Rahabu Logistics is a modern transport company focused on our customers’ wishes
and needs for large capacity and flexibility as well as the secure storage, handling
and transport of goods. We tackle our work by using modern IT and a stable network
of agents.

We feel at ease in conducting operations in Tanzania, East Africa and Africa at large.
We cover all areas of transportation, worldwide on land, at sea and in the air via our
own systems and through our partners’ agents and own networks.

We transport both small parcel across Tanzania and full load from all locations of
Tanzania to the specified destinations.

We provide all transportation services required, either by sector, such pharmaceuti-
cal products transpoertation to logistics (storage, pick & pack and a complete range
of storage related services.)
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BUS SERVICES

Our business covers regular urban passenger services, school services and local
charter services from various areas across the country. Vehicles used on our passen-
ger services are the most modern, state of the art technology available today and
have a comprehensive range of features, including large panoramic windows, air
conditioning, GPS monitoring and wheel chair access. Air bag suspensions ensures
a smooth and comfortable ride for passengers. We have a range of vehicles to suit
the size and demands of any group. Vehicle range from 25 seats mini coaches to 46,
53,57 and 71 seats vehicles.
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In order to fulfill our commitment to our customers and minimize any inconveniences,
our workshop ensures our fleet of vehicles are maintained diligently, pursuing a vehicle
preventive maintenance program to ensure reliability and safety of the highest stand-
ard.

DELIVERY SERVICES
We are the best in delivery services as we have a smart system in place to achieve this.
» We use well marked, highly visible and professional delivery vehicles

* Smart phones with real time data for each driver

* Courier management software coordinating driver position and route status

* Secure offices

» Ability for drivers to take ownership of cargo deliveries when not directly assigned to
* Dedicated staff and quality management to provide uninterrupted service always

» Door to door domestic & international express services

[UALITY
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WAREHOUSE MANAGEMENT

Rahabu logistics offers storage facilities at all key places in Tanzania and East Africa. Our warehouses
are among the safest places to deposit your goods as we have proper security systems in place
provided by RAHABU SECURITY GROUP CO. LIMITED, one of the best well organized security
company in Tanzania.

Our warehousing services include;
® Short and long term storage

e Cargo labelling and packing

e Cargo loading and unloading

® Fumigation and pest control

® Packing and crating services

» Cargo distribution

RENTAL SERVICE

We are a local supplier of transport solutions, mainly passenger public vehicles and rental service.
Our service offerings have been designed to ensure client flexibility, comfort and convenience. We
are a part of transportation line of business alongside Rahabu Coach that operates across Tanzania
with a main base on the southern regions such as Mbeya, Sumbawanga, Iringa and central Tanzania
in Dodoma.

We provide more than just traditional car rental services. We are a true local transportation solution
for personal and corporate business needs. If your business is not transport service, we are here to
ensure that your transport needs are met so that you can focus on what you do best.
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CONSTRUCTION

Rahabu Logistics is dedicated to organizations or individuals seeking construction services. Qur
area of expertise includes but is not limited to building technology, civil and structural engineering.

We work closely with our clients to accurately interpret their dreams/visions in drawings and bring
them to the desired reality through construction solutions to meet their needs.
Under construction we do;

Power substation and transmission line civil works

Civil engineering structures and roads construction - construction of rural and urban roads,
rehabilitation of roads, bulk earthworks

Building construction - concrete structures, commercial offices, industrial developments and
factories, domestic dwellings —units/homes, extensions, renovations, office and shop outfits.

Plumbing - warehouse facilities, new installations, multilevel residential buildings, manufactured
facilities, sewer camera services, office parks, sewerage pump out and disposal.

Construction Project management

From budgeting and planning to implementation, we have found that this is an area where many
construction companies lack the necessary expertise. Rahabu works closely with contracted
companies, providing project management support and advice, thus building and strengthening
capacity within a crucial area of the construction business.

Equipment’s and earth moving equipment rental service — Yellow machines and trucks

® Excavators

® Graders and rollers
e Low bed trucks

® Transit mixer

® Crushing plant

® Supervision vehicle
® Escort vehicles
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PETROL STATION

Our company owns a petrol station by the name Rahabu Petrol Station, located at Nsonyanga, Mbarali
Tanzania which provides a number of services including;

Selling of petroleum, diesel and lubricants,

Car care products (maintenance car care products, performance car care products, protection and care
products),

Shop and services,

Mini market,

Secretarial bureau,

Offices,

ATMs,

Bar and Restaurant,

Huge parking area for transit heavy vehicles and locals with 24/7 security systems provided by a sister

company (RAHABU SECURITY GROUP CO. LTD).
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MILLING INDUSTRY (BROWN RICE & WHITE RICE)

Rahabu logistics Co. Ltd owns rice milling industry that produces both brown and white rice,
registered by BRELA under the name RAHABU RICE MILLS with registration number 502641 as of
29th October, 2021. This industry is located at Mahongole, Nsonyanga, Mbarali - Mbeya. The milling
process combines a number of operations that produce better quality and higher yield of white rice
from paddy or rough rice. Our state of the art machines does all process form sorting, removal,
polishing, separation, mixing, weighting, packaging to the final stage. Cur modern milling industry
follows these processes;

Pre-cleaning — removal of straw, weed seeds, soil and other inert materials from paddy

Removing the husks from (de-husking or de-hulling) brown rice

Paddy separation — the paddy separator separates unhusked paddy rice from brown rice

Whitening / polishing — we produce white rice by removing the bran layer and germ from the

paddy. The bran layer is removed from the kernel through either abrasive or friction polishers

5. Separation of white rice - after polishing white rice, it is separated into head rice, large and small
broken rice and brewers by an osdillating screen sifter

6. Rice mixing - mixing of head rice, large broken and small broken kernels as per government
standards.

7. Mist polishing

8. Rice weighting - we use mechanical weighting system, which is a very accurate and fast electronic
system

9. Packaging

10. Transportation to the market (consumers)
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CONTACTS

Wherever you need us, were are here for you and your transportation and logistics needs.
Choose one of the many ways to get to in touch.

RAHABU LOGISTICS COMPANY LIMITED,
P.O.BOX 12140,

MAGOMENI KONDOA, KIBAYA STREET,

PLOTNO. 124

DARES SALAAM, TANZANIA — EAST AFRICA
Mobile no.: 4255 654 515 127 / +255 768 6032 926
Email address: info@rahabu.co.tz

Website: www.rahabu.co.tz
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